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NOTICE

SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED (CIN: L31909RJ1981PLC012073)
NOTICE OF MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 40™ Annual General Meeting of Samtel India Limited will be held at Village
Naya Nohra, Tehsil Ladpura, Kota Baran Road, District Kota (Rajasthan) on Friday, the 30" day of September
2022 at 9:30 AM to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2022 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and in this
regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2022 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the Members, be and are

hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Alka Kaura (DIN 00687365) who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers herself for re-appointment and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Company and in accordance with the
provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 Mrs. Alka Kaura (DIN
00687365), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-
appointed as a Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation.”

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit,
to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, M/s.
R. Sharma & Associates., Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 003683N) be and are hereby re-appointed as
the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for a further period of 5 years i.e. from the conclusion of the
this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 45™ Annual General Meeting (Financial Year 2022-23 to 2026-
27) at such remuneration which includes taxes, out-of-pocket & travelling expenses etc. as may be mutually agreed
between the Board of Directors and the Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. Shifting of Registered Office of the Company from the State of Rajasthan to the State of Delhi
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To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s) as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 12, 13 and all other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Rule 30 of the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s), or reenactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and subject to
the approval of the Regional Director, North Western Region Directorate, Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India and/or any other authority(ies) as may be prescribed from time to time and subject to
such other approvals, permissions and sanctions, as may be required under the provisions of the said Act or
under any other law for the time being in force, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby
accorded for shifting the Registered Office of the Company from the State of Rajasthan and that Clause Il of
the Memorandum of Association of the Company be substituted with the following clause: 11.

The Registered Office of the Company will be situated in the State of Delhi

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the
“Board”, which term shall deem to include any of its duly constituted Committee) or any
officer/executive/representative and/or any other person so authorized by the Board, be hereby authorized on
behalf of the Company to make any modifications, changes, variations, alterations or revisions stipulated by
any authority, while according approval, consent as may be considered necessary and to appoint
counsels/consultant and advisors, file applications/petitions, issue notices, advertisements, obtain orders for
shifting of Registered Office from the authorities concerned and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may
arise in this regard without requiring the Board to secure any further consent or approval of the members of
the Company."

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Satish K Kaura
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: New Delhi

Date: 12th August, 2022
Registered Office:

Village Naya Nohra, Tehsil Ladpura,
Kota Baran Road, Kota (Rajasthan)

Administrative / Corporate Office:
1212, 12" Floor, 43, Chiranjiv Tower,
Nehru Place, New Delhi — 110019.
Email: samtel.india@gmail.com

1.

NOTES:

Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and as required under SEBI
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2.
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(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in respect of the special businesses is
annexed hereto.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT PROXY/PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE, INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY/PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
PROXY FORM DULY STAMPED AND EXECUTED IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST REACH
THE REGISTERD OFFICE/CORPORATE OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY -
EIGHT (48) HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(AGM). A PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED.

3. Pursuant to Section 105(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 19 of the Companies(Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014, a person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 (fifty) in
number and holding in aggregate not more than 10 (Ten) per cent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. In the case of a Member holding more than 10 (ten) per cent of the total share capital
of the Company carrying voting rights, such a Member may appoint a single person as proxy, who however
shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

In terms of the provisions of Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, Institutional/Corporate Shareholders
(i.e other than individuals, HUF and NRI etc.) are entitled to appoint their authorized representatives to attend
and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

Pursuant to Regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings, brief profile and other
details of Mrs. Alka Kaura, Director, proposed to be re-appointed is provided in the Annexure A to this
Notice.

M/s. R. Sharma & Associates, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (Regd. No. 003683),has been acting as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company since the conclusion the 35th Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on
27th September 2017. They were appointed for a period of five consecutive years commencing from the
conclusion of the 35th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion 40" Annual General Meeting. On the
recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board considered and approved, subject to approval of
members, the re-appointment of M/s. R. Sharma & Associates, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (Regd.
No. 003683), as Statutory Auditor of the company for further 5 years form the conclusion of the ensuing 40™
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 45" Annual General Meeting i.e. for Financial Year 2022-23
to Financial Year 2026-27. M/s. R. Sharma & Associates, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (Regd. No.
003683), has consented to act as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a further term of 5 years, subject
to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual general Meeting scheduled to be held on 30"
September, 2022. M/s. R. Sharma & Associates, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (Regd. No. 003683), has
also confirmed that they are not disqualified to be re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company.
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Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding in the Company maintained under
section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts maintained by the Company under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection at the Registered office of the
company during the business hours on all working days up to the date of Annual General Meeting and will
remain open for inspection during the Annual General Meeting also.

In compliance with MCA General Circular 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020 and SEBI Circular dated May
12,2020 Notice of the 40" AGM along with the Annual Report FY 2021-22 is being send only through
electronic mode to those members whose email addresses are registered with the company/Depositories.
Members may note that the notice and Annual Report 2021-22 will also be available on the company’s
website at www.samtel-india.com and website of the BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com.

Members of the Company holding Shares either in physical form or in Dematerialised forms as on 27th
August, 2022 will be sent Annual Report for the financial year 2021-22 through electronic mode.

To comply with the provisions of section 88 of the companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014,
the company is required to update its database by incorporating members, designated Email ID in its records.
Accordingly, members are requested to submit their e-mail ID vide the email updation form available on the
website of the company, having web link. The same could be done by filling up and signing at the appropriate
place in the said form and by be returning this form by post. The email ID provided shall be updated subject
to successful verification of your signatures as per record available with the RTA of the company.

Shareholders desiring any information regarding to Financial Statements are requested to write to the
Companies Administrative / Registered office at an early date so as to enable the management to keep the
information ready.

Members, Proxies and Authorised Representatives are requested to bring duly filled Attendance Slips and
their copies of the report will not be distributed at the meeting. Members holding shares in dematerialized
form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID details for identification.

All correspondence relating to transmission of shares, subdivision of shares, issue of duplicate share
certificates, change of address, dematerialization of shares etc. will be attended to and processed at the office
of the RTA i.e MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited, MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited, F-65, First Floor,
Okhla Industrial Area, Phase I, New Delhi 110020. (Email :admin@mcsregistrars.com).

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated submission of Permanent Account Number
(“PAN”) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are,
therefore requested to submit their PAN to their respective DP. Members holding shares in physical form are
requested to submit their PAN details to the company/RTA.

As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can be
transferred only in dematerialized form w.e.f April 1, 2019 except in case of request received for transmission
or transposition of securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for
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ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting
their holdings to dematerialized form earliest.

14. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending
with the conclusion of the meeting, a member entitled to vote at a meeting of the Company, would be entitled
to inspect the proxies lodged, at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided not less than

three days’ notice of (3) days in writing is given to the Company.

15. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will
be entitled to vote.

16. Members are requested to quote their Ledger Folio Number/Client ID Number in all their future
correspondences, and also;

- Non-Resident Indian members are requested to inform M/s MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited immediately
of: a. Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement; and

- Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account type, account no.
and address of the bank with PIN Code No., if not furnished earlier.

- Members are requested to register / update their bank details with their Depository Participants as well as the
Company to enable expeditious credit of the dividend to their bank accounts electronically.

17. Members desiring any information with regard to Accounts/Reports are requested to write to the Company at
least ten days before the Annual General Meeting, so as to enable the Management to keep the information
ready at the meeting.

18. To support the green initiatives taken by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Members are requested to register
their e-mail Address with Depository Participant only and not to the Company or its Registrar and Transfer
Agent. Any such changes effected by the Depository Participant will automatically reflect in the Company’s
subsequent records.

19. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement are open for inspection by the
members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, during business
hours up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

20. Members who still hold shares certificates in physical form are advised to dematerialize their shareholding to
avail the benefits of dematerialization, which include easy liquidity (trading is permitted in dematerialized
form only), electronic transfer, savings in stamp duty and elimination of any possibility of loss of documents
and bad deliveries.

21. The members whose names appear in the register of members/ list of beneficial owners as received from
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) on
23rd September 2022 be entitled to vote by ballot paper attending Annual General Meeting in person(s) on
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the resolutions set for in this notice and the person who are not member as on cut off date should treat this
notice for information purpose only.

A person who becomes a member of the company after dispatch of the Notice of the meeting and holding
shares as on the cut off date i.e 23rd September 2022 may obtain the user ID and Password from the

Company’s registrar and Transfer Agent..

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from Saturday,
the 24" day of Sept. 2022 to Friday, the 30" day of Sept. 2022 (both days inclusive).

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change of address immediately to the
Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents. Members holding shares in electronic form must send the
advice about change in address to their respective Depository Participant only and not to the Company or the
Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to
consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form to eliminate risks associated with physical shares
and for ease in portfolio management. Members can contact the Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer

Agents for assistance in this regard.

Nomination Facility:

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nomination is available
for the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members holding shares in single name and who have
not yet registered their nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. If a
Member desires to cancel the earlier nomination and record fresh nomination, he may submit the same in
Form No. SH-14. Both Forms are appended at the end of the Annual Report. Members holding shares in
physical form are requested to submit the forms to the Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents.
Members holding shares in electronic form may obtain Nomination forms from their respective Depository
Participant.

26. Unclaimed Dividends:

(@) Transfer to General Revenue Account:
Pursuant to Section 205A of the Companies Act, 1956, all unclaimed/ unpaid dividends up to the financial
year ended 31st March, 1996 have been transferred to the General Revenue Account of the Central
Government. Members who have not yet encashed their dividend warrants for the said period are requested
to forward their claims in Form No. Il prescribed under the Companies Unpaid Dividend (Transfer to
General Revenue Account of the Central Government) Rules, 1978 to Office of the Registrar of
Companies, NCT of Delhi & Haryana.

(b) Transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Fund:
Members are hereby informed that after the amendment of the Companies Act, 1956, w.e.f. 31st October,
1998, the Company is obliged to transfer any money lying in the Unpaid Dividend Account, which remains
unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of such transfer to the Unpaid Dividend
Account, to the credit of Investor Education and Protection Fund (“the Fund”) established by the Central
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Government. In accordance with Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956, no claim shall lie against the
Company or Fund in respect of the amounts transferred to the Fund.

All the unpaid dividends have already been transferred to the IEPF Account. All unclaimed dividends
transferred to IEPF Authority can be claimed back from the IEPF Authority. For details please visit
www.iepf.gov.in.

27. Process and manner for Members opting to vote through electronic means:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, and SEBI (LODR)

Regulations, 2015 and as per the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased to provide to the Members the

facility to exercise their right to vote at the 40™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the

business may be transacted through the e-voting services provided by Central Depository Services Ltd.
(CSDL).

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING

Step 1 :Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual

shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

Step2  : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in

(i)

(i)
(iii)

physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

The voting period begins on <Date and Time> and ends on <Date and Time>. During this period
shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date (record date) of <Record Date> may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall
be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting
venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its
shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to
listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple
user 1Ds and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login
credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants.
Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the
ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and

convenience of participating in e-voting process.
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Step 1 :Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual
shareholders holding shares in demat mode.
In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting

facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed
to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders
are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-\Voting

facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding

securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their
existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-
Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login
to Easi / Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user
will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also links
provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e.
CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting
service providers’ website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available
on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin ~ The  system  will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be
able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able
to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.
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1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the

Shareholders home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will

o have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will

securities In be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access t0 e-Voting” under e-Voting

demat mode services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.jsp

Individual

holding

with NSDL

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL.: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which
is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein
you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After
Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting
(holding option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-

Shareholders

securities in ' ) ) ) ) ) i :
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider

demat mode) website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

login through

their

Depository

Participants

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details
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Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can
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contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can

securities in Demat mode with NSDL | contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800
1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical

mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

(v)  Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual
holding in Demat form.
1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
2) Click on “Shareholders” module.
3) Now enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL.: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.
4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:
For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holdin
shares in Demat.
Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
PAN e Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence number
sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.
Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format)
Bank. as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to
Details login.
OR Date of
Birth ¢ If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please
enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.
(DOB)
(vi)  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.
(vii)  Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.

However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein
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they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that
this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.
If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.
Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only.

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to
log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password.
The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour
of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized
to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; rkbhalla@samtelgroup.com
(designated email address by company) , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same
in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through
Depository.
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If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write
an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor,
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013
or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions proposed in the Notice shall be deemed to
be passed on the date of the meeting i.e. Friday, the 30™ September, 2022.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
SATISH K KAURA
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: New Delhi

Date: 12th August, 2022
Registered Office:

Village Naya Nohra, Tehsil Ladpura,
Kota Baran Road, Kota (Rajasthan)
Administrative / Corporate Office:
1212, 12" Floor, 43, Chiranjiv Tower,
Nehru Place, New Delhi — 110019.
Email: samtel.india@gmail.com

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the following Explanatory Statement sets out all

material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item Nos. 4 of the accompanying Notice dated August 13,
2021.

Iltem No. 3

In accordance with the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, Ms/ R. Sharma & Associates, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration
Number 003683) was appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years to
hold office from the conclusion of 35" AGM till the conclusion of 40" AGM. The same was approved by the
members of the Company at their 35" AGM.. In terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act,
2013, the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, and other applicable provisions, the Company can appoint
or re-appoint an audit firm as statutory auditors for not more than two (2) terms of five (5) consecutive years.

The existing statutory auditor is eligible for reappointment for a second term of five years. Based on the
recommendations of the Audit & Risk Management Committee, the Board of Directors, at its meeting held on
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August 12, 2022, approved the re-appointment of M/s. R Sharma & Associates as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office for a second term of five consecutive years from the conclusion of the ensuing AGM i.e.
40" AGM until the conclusion of the 45" AGM to be held in the year 2027. The re-appointment is subject to
approval of the shareholders of the Company.

While considering the re-appointment of M/s. R Sharma & Associates as Statutory Auditor, the Audit & Risk
Management Committee and Board of Directors considered various factors such as their industry experience,
competency of the audit team, efficiency in conduct of audit, independence, etc. The Auditors have given consent
to act as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for the second term, and have confirmed that their reappointment,
if made, will be in accordance with the conditions prescribed under Sections 139 and 141 of the Act.

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Audit & Risk Management Committee are authorized to
finalize the remuneration. In addition to the statutory audit, the Company may also obtain certifications from the
Statutory Auditors under various statutory regulations and other permissible non-audit services as required from
time to time.
Item No. 4

Presently, the Registered Office of the Company is situated in Kota in the State of Rajasthan and the
Head Office overseeing the day to day operations of the Company is situated at New Delhi. To exercise
better administrative and economic control and enable the Company to rationalize and streamline its
operations as well as the management of affairs, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting
held on August 13, 2019, August 14, 2020, August 13, 2021 and on August 12, 2022 has recommended
to shift the Registered Office of the Company from the State of Rajasthan to State of Delhi. The proposal
was also approved by the members of the company at the previous Annual general Meeting. However,
the process of shifting cold not be carried out due to prevailing pandemic. Even though the approval of
the members are still in force, but as a good corporate governance practice and measure of abundant
precaution approval of members is being sought once again.

The shifting of Registered Office from the State of Rajasthan to the State of Delhi is in the best interest
of the Company, shareholders and all concerned parties and will not be detrimental to the interest of
members of the public, shareholders, creditors, in any manner whatsoever.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 12, 13, 110 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act
read with applicable Rules and Regulations made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), shifting of the Registered Office from one State to
another and alteration of Clause II of the Memorandum of Association (the “MOA”) of the Company
requires the approval of the members of the Company by means of a Special Resolution and approval of

the Central Government (power delegated to Regional Director).
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In light of the above facts, the approval of the members is sought through e-voting for shifting of the
Registered Office of the Company from the State of Rajasthan to the State of Delhi and consequently
for altering Clause Il of the MOA.

Copy of the existing MOA, copy indicating the proposed amendments and other allied documents, if
any, being referred in this resolution would be available for inspection by the members, free of cost, at
the Registered Office and Head Office of the Company during business hours on all working days
(except Saturday and Sunday), up to and including the last date of voting through e-voting.

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives are
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the said resolution except to the extent of their
shareholding, if any. The Board recommends the resolution under Item No. 4 for approval of the
members as a Special Resolution.

Details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the AGM

[Pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard - 2 on General
Meetings]

Name of Director Alka Kaura
Date of Birth 19-12-1950

Date of Appointment | 20-03-2015
Expertise in specific | Mrs. Kaura is Professional Woman Director and have considerable experience in

functional areas the field of General Administration.
Quialifications Graduate
Public Limited: Private Limited:
List of companies in | Samtel India Ltd.
which  Directorship | Samtel Machines & Projects Ltd. Fame Mercantile Pvt. Ltd.
held as on | Punswat Consultants Ltd. Paramount Capfin Lease Pvt. Ltd.
31.03.2022 Swaka Consultants Ltd. Blue Bell Trade Links Pvt. Ltd.
Member:
Remuneration

Committee —  Samtel India Ltd.

Chairman/Member Audit Committee -  Samtel India Ltd.

of . Mandatory Stakeholders
Committee . .
Relationship
Committee - Samtel India Ltd.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNACE FOR THE FY
2021-22

Corporate Governance

In compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (LODR) as amended from time to time (“the Listing Regulations”), the
Company submits the Report on Corporate Governance followed by the Company.

Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Samtel India Limited is committed to upholding corporate governance values and has been practicing the
principles of good corporate governance Samtel is led by highly independent Board, which provides its
oversight and strategic counsel. The Company has established systems and procedures to ensure that the Board
of the Company is well-informed and well-equipped to fulfill its oversight responsibilities and to provide
management the strategic direction it needs to create long-term shareholder value.

1. Board of Directors
a) Composition & Category of the Board (As on March 31, 2022)

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of four Directors, out of which two Directors are non
executive and independent. The Non Executive Directors are proficient in their own fields and bring with
them decades of experience in the areas of finance, technology, legal and general management.

All independent directors of your company have given declarations confirming that they meet the criteria
of independence as prescribed both under the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Mr. Satish K. Kaura, Chairman & Managing Director, is the only Executive Director of the Company who
is responsible for overall management of the Company. His current tenure of 5 years is effective from
09.11.2021 till 08.11.2026. Mr. Rajesh Bhalla and Mr. Dhruv Sethi are the Independent Directors and Mrs.
Alka Kaura is Woman Director on the Board of the Company.

The composition of the Board is in conformity with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. None of the Directors on the Board
is @ member of more than Ten committees and Chairman of more than five committees across all the
companies in which he is a Director. All the Directors have made disclosures regarding their directorships
and memberships on various Committees across all companies in which they are Directors and Members.

b) Number of Board Meetings and Attendance Record of each Director

During the Financial year 2021-22, the Board of Directors met five times. The dates on which meetings were
held are 20th May, 2021, 21st June, 2021, 13th August, 2021, 15th November 2021, and 15th February
2022. The maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings was less than four months.
Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings, Last Annual General Meeting and number of other
Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Committee of each Director in various companies are as

under:
Name of No. of No. of Attendance |No. of No. of Committee
Directors Board Board in last AGM |Directorship |positions held

meetings |meetings |held on 30" |in other
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Category / held attended |September, |Public Chairman | Member
Status of during during 2021 Limited
Directorship |2021-22 2021-22 Companies
Mr. Satish K. | Executive/ 5 5 Yes (joined 0 0 0
Kaura Promoter through VC)
Director
Mrs. Alka Non 5 5 No 0 - 3
Kaura Executive
Independent
Director
Mr. Rajesh Independent 5 5 No 0 0 3
Bhalla Director
Mr. Dhruv Sethi| Additional 5 5 Yes 0 3 0
Director

No sitting fees is being paid to any Directors for attending the Board Meetings.
As mandated by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, all the
Independent Directors on the Company's Board are non-executive and:

> Apart from receiving Director’s remuneration, do not have any material pecuniary relationships or

transactions with the Company, its promoters, its Directors, its senior management or and associates which
may affect independence of the Director ;

> Are not related to promoters or persons occupying management positions at the Board level or at one level

below the Board ;

> Have not been an executive of the Company in the immediately preceding three financial years
> Are not partners or executives or were not partners or executives during the preceding three years of the:

o Statutory Audit Firm or Internal Audit Firm that is associated with the Company
o Legal Firm(s) and Consulting Firm(s) that have a material association with the Company.

> Are not material suppliers, service providers or customers or lessors or lessees of the Company, which

may affect independence of the Director

»  Are not substantial shareholders of the Company i.e. do not own two percent or more of the block of

voting shares.

> Have furnished annual disclosure that they satisfy the conditions of their being independent as laid down

d)

under LODR Rules of SEBI and the Listing Agreement.

Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se

Except Mr. Satish K Kaura and Mrs. Alka Kaura, none of the Directors are related to each other within
the meaning of the term ‘relative’ as per Section 2(77) of the Companies Act, 20013.

Number of shares and convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Directors

As on March 31, 2022 Mrs. Alka Kaura, Non Executive (Woman) Director holds 8273 number of equity
shares of the Company. None of the Independent Director holds any equity shares in the Company.

The Company has not issued any convertible instruments.
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e) Board Procedure
The Board Meetings of the Company are convened by the Chairman of the Board. Sufficient notice in
writing is given to all Directors for the Board meetings and/or other Committee Meetings. All important
matters concerning the working of the Company along with requisite details are placed before the Board.
f) Information supplied to the Board
The Board has complete access to all information of the Company including inter-alia, the information to
be placed before the Board of Directors as required under the Listing Regulations.
g) Compliance Reports of all Laws applicable to the Company
The periodical reports with regard to compliance of all Laws applicable to the Company including steps
taken by the Company to rectify instances of non-compliances, if any, are reviewed by the Audit
Committee and the Board.
h) Compensation or Profit Sharing
None of the Director or Promoter of the Company has entered into any agreement for himself or on
behalf of any other person, with any shareholder or any other third party with regard to compensation or
profit sharing in connection with dealings in the securities of the Company.
i) Independent Directors
Independent Directors plays an important role in the governance process of the Board. They bring their
expertise and experience in the deliberations of the Board. This enriches the decision making process in
the Board meetings with different point of view and experiences.
The independent directors have confirmed that they meet with the criteria of independence laid down
under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations.
As stipulated in the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, a separate meeting of the Independent
Directors of the Company was held on 24™ March, 2022 to review the performance of the non-independent
directors (including Chairman) and the Board as whole. The independent directors also assessed the
quality and time lines of flow of information between the Company Management and the Board which is
necessary to effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties.
The independent directors appointed by the Board are given induction and orientation with respect to the
Company’s vision, core values including ethics, corporate governance practices, financial matters and
business operations by having one to one meeting. During the year under review the Company has not
appointed any independent director.
2. Audit Committee
Presently, the Audit Committee comprises of 3 members viz. Mr. Dhrvu Sethi, Mrs. Alka Kaura and Mr.
Rajesh Bhalla. All members of the Audit Committee are Non-Executive and Independent Directors except
Mrs. Alka Kaura, who is a Non Executive Director. Mr. Dhruv Sethi is the Chairman of the Audit Committee.
The Members of the Audit Committee have accounting and financial management expertise.
The terms of reference, roles and power of the Audit Committee as revised and stipulated by the Board of
Directors from time to time are in conformity and in line with the statutory and regulatory requirements as
prescribed under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, which, include the
following:
Role of Audit Committee
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1) Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

2) Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;
3) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

4) Reviewing, with the Management, the annual and periodic financial statements and auditors report thereon
before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the directors’ responsibility statements being part of Directors’
Report in terms of Clause ( ¢) of sub section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;
Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgement by management;

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
Disclosure of any related party transactions
. Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;
5) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval,

b
C
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
e
f
g

6) Reviewing and monitoring the auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;
7) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;

8) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
9) Valuation of undertakings and assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
10) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

11) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal
control systems;

12) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, if any;

13) Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up thereon;

14) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into the matters where there
is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting
the matter to the Board:;

15) Discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any of concern;

16) To look into reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to depositors, debenture holders, shareholders
(in case of non payment of declared dividend) and creditors.

17) To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;
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18) Approval of the Chief Financial Officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc
of the candidate;

19) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee;
In addition to the above, the Audit Committee reviews the following information

a) Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

b) Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee), submitted by the
Management;

c) Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by statutory auditors;

d) Internal audit reports relating to internal control weakness; and

e) The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor;

Powers of Audit Committee

A) To investigate any activity within its terms of reference

B) To seek any information from any employee

C) To seek outside legal or other professional advice

D) To secure the attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if consider necessary.

Details of Meetings and Attendance

During the year, the Audit Committee met four times on 21st June, 2021, 13th August, 2021, 15th November,
2021, and 15th February 2022. The attendance of each Committee members is as under

Name of Directors & Position No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
held attended

Mr. Dhruv Sethi, Chairman 4 4

Mrs. Alka Kaura, Member 4 4

Mr. Rajesh Bhalla, Member 4 4

No sitting fee is being paid to any member for attending the meeting of the Audit Committee.
The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present in the last Annual General Meeting of the Company held
on 30th Sept. 2021. other two members are Mr. Rajesh Bhalla & Mrs. Alka Kaura.
Nomination & Remuneration Committee
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee consists of three members, out of which two are independent
directors. Mr. Dhruv Sethi has been nominated as the Chairman of the Committee and the other two members
are Mr. Rajesh Bhalla & Mrs. Alka Kaura.
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been delegated the following powers by the Board of
Directors:
a. To fix, revise and recommend the remuneration of the Chairman and Managing Director.
b. To fix, revise and recommend the remuneration structures of the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of
the Company.
During the year, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee met two times on 20th May, 2021 and 13th
August, 2021. All the three members of the Committee attended both the meetings of Nomination &
Remuneration Committee..
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In terms of Section 203 of the Act, the following are the KMPs of the Company:

Mr. Satish K Kaura - Managing Director

Mr. Anurag Manhas - Chief Financial Officer

Ms. Bhavika Sharma - Company Secretary

During the year under review, Mr. Sanjeev Sahajpal has resigned from the post of CFO and he was replaced
by Mr. Anurag Minhas as CFO of the company effective from 20th May, 2021.

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

Presently, the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee consists of three members viz. Mr. Dhruv Sethi, Non-
Executive Independent Director as Chairman and Mr. Rajesh Bhalla and Mrs. Alka Kaura as Members. Ms.
Bhavika Sharma, Company Secretary is the designated Compliance Officer.

The Committee inter-alia, has the following role

@ resolving the grievances of the security holders of the company including complaints related to
transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue
of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.

(i) review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders

(iii) review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the company in respect of various services
being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent;

(iv) review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the company for reducing the quantum of
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory
notices by the shareholders of the company.

During the year under review the Company has not received any complaint from its investors/shareholders.

There are no legal proceedings with regard to transfer of shares, except in respect of shares which have been

attached by the Court / Govt. Authorities. Your Company has taken appropriate action to protect the interest

of investors

During the year, the Committee had met 12 times. All the members had attended the meetings.

With a view to regulate trading in Securities by the Directors and Designated Employees, the Company has

adopted a “Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading”.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

The Company has not constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

Subsidiaries Companies

The Company does not have any subsidiary company.

General Body Meetings

(@) The details of the last three Annual General Meetings are as under

AGM | Day, Date & Time Venue No. of special
resolutions
passed
39th |30th September, Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road, Tehsil- 2
2021 at 9.30 A.M. |Ladpura, Distt- Kota, Rajasthan- 324001.
38th | 30th September, through Video Conferencing (‘VC’)/Other 2
2020 at 10.30 A.M. | Audio Visual Means (‘OAVM”).
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37th |30th September, Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road, Tehsil- 2

2019 at 9.30 A.M. |Ladpura, Distt- Kota, Rajasthan- 324001.

(b) (i) During the year under review, there was no postal ballot conducted by the Company.

(i) In the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Special Resolution (s) as may be considered
necessary/required would be passed through Postal Ballot.

Means of Communication

The quarterly un-audited financial results and annual audited financial results duly approved by the Board of
Directors are sent to Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) where the Company’s shares are listed immediately after
the Board Meeting. The Company also posts its financial results for all quarters on its website and that of the
Stock Exchange i.e BSE India Limited through BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Center.

CEO/CFO Certifications

The Chairman & Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company have given annual
certification on financial reporting and internal controls to the Board in terms of the Listing Regulations at its
meeting held on 30th May, 2022.

General Shareholders Information

(@ Annual General Meeting to be held in physical mode on:

Date 30.09.2022
Day Friday
Time 9.30 AM
(b) Date / Tentative date for the Financial Calendar / Results
- Results for quarter ending 30.06.2022 : 13 August, 2022
- Results for quarter ending 30.09.2022 : 15 November,2022
- Results for quarter ending 31.12.2022 : 15 February,2023
- Results for year ending 31.03.2023 : 30th May, 2023

(c) Book Closure Date
24th September, 2022 to 30th September, 2022 (Both days inclusive)

(d) Listing of Equity Shares

The equity shares are listed on BSE Limited, Mumbai. The trading symbol is 500371 and the ISIN in
NSDL & CDSL is INE538C01017.

Note: The Company has not paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2020-21.
(e) Stock Market Data at BSE in 2020-21

Month | Open High Low Close No.of No. of | Total
Price Price Price Price Shares | Trades | Turnover

(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
Apr-21 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
May-21 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Jun-21 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Jul-21 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Aug-21 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
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Sep-21 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Oct-21 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Nov-21 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Dec-21 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Jan-22 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Feb-22 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Mar-22 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Total NT NT NT

Note: NT — At present, the trading in the equity shares of the Company has been suspended by BSE, due
to non-payment of Listing Fees. The Company is in discussion with the Stock Exchange for revocation
of suspension.

(f) Address for correspondence for share transfer and related matters

(9)

(h)

For shares held in physical form:
The Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) :

MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited,

F — 65, 1% Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase I, New Delhi - 110020.
Phone : (011) 41406149, 41406151 & 52, 41609386, 41703885

Fax  :(011) 41709881

Note: The company is not accepting any physical shares for transfer in pursuant to the direction of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). No requested for physical transfer of shares is being
entertained effective from December 5, 2018.

For conversion of shares into Demat form: To be submitted with your respective depository participant
Share Transmission cum Transfer / Duplicate shares in physical form:

Presently, the process for the shares, which are received in physical form for transmission or issue in

duplicate, are being completed on completion of all formalities as per required rules, subject to the
documents being valid and complete in all respects.

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03.2022
Category No. of %age of
S. No. Shares shares
1 |Promoters & Associates 3126485 44.11
2 |Non-Resident Indians 167202 2.36
3 |Overseas Bodies Corporates 414349 5.85
4 |Mutual Fund & UTI 5430 0.08
5 |FIS 585 0.01
6 |Banks/Financial Institutions/Insurance Companies 344703 4.86
7 |Indian Bodies Corporate 1343616 18.95
8 |Indian Public 1685499 23.78
9 [Trusts 74 0.00
Total 7087943 100

Including 7409 partly paid up equity shares.
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Categories of Shareholders as on 31.3.2022

Range / Category Nos. of % age to total | Nos. of %age to
(Number of shares) shareholders | shareholders | Shares equity capital
held

1 500 6613 93.54 684348 9.65
501 1000 211 2.99 173803 2.45
1001 2000 102 1.45 158250 2.23
2001 3000 45 0.64 117757 1.66
3001 4000 19 0.28 60680 0.86
4001 5000 21 0.30 98496 1.39
5001 10000 24 0.31 166940 2.35
10001 50000 21 0.30 465663 6.58
50001 100000 6 0.08 431409 6.09
100001 | above 8 0.11 4730597 66.74
Total 7070 100 7087943 100

(j)) Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity
The periodical beneficiary data are not being shared by NSDL & CDSL due to non-payment of annual
maintenance fees. Thus, accurate status with regard to shares in dematerialized and physical form can not
be furnished.

(k) Address for Correspondence
The Shareholders may address their communication/grievance/queries suggestions to

Registrar & Share Transfer _ )
Registered Office | Address Correspondence
Agent
1212, 12th Floor,
MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited, ] 43 Chiranjiv Tower, Nehru
) \Village Naya Nohra )
F — 65, Ist Floor, Okhla Industrial ) Place, New Delhi - 110 019
] Tehsil- Ladpura
Area, Phase |, New Delhi - 110020. Phone No.011-40555700
Kota Baran Road
Phone : (011) 41406149, 41406151 Fax no.: 011-41555006
Kota - 324001 )
& 52, 41609386, 41703885 ) website:
(Rajasthan) o
Fax  :(011) 41709881 www.samtel.india.ltd.com
Email Id:admin@mcsregistrar.com Email ID:
samtel.india@gmail.com

11. Disclosures

(@) Related Party Transactions
During the year, the Company has no materially significant related party transactions with any of related
party, which is considered to have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. Suitable
disclosures as required by the Indian Accounting Standards -24 (Ind AS-24) has been made in the Notes
on the Financial Statements.


http://www.samtelgroup.com/
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All related party transactions are in the ordinary course of business and on arms’ length basis.

(b) Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism
The Company has drawn up and implemented the Whistle Blower Policy duly approved by the Board.

(¢) Accounting Treatment
In the preparation of financial statements, the Company has followed the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable.

(d) Risk Management
The Company has laid down procedures to inform the members of the Board about the risk assessment
and minimization procedures. The Company has framed the risk assessment and minimization procedure,
which is being reviewed by the Board from time to time.

(e) Proceeds from Public Issue, Rights Issue, Preferential Issue, FCCB Issue
During the year, the Company has not raised any funds from public issue, rights issue, preferential issue
and FCCB issue.

() Management Discussion and Analysis
Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report.

(9) Penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any Statutory
Authority
During the year under review, no penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by Stock
Exchange or SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matter related to Capital Markets during the
last three (3) years.

(h) Code of Conduct
The Company has in place a comprehensive Code of Conduct (the Code) applicable to all the Directors.

(i) Review of Directors’ Responsibility Statement
The Board in its report to the Members of the Company have confirmed that the Annual Financial
Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 have been prepared as per applicable Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) and policies and that sufficient care has been taken for maintaining adequate accounting records.

(i) The Company has complied with all the applicable conditions of Corporate Governance requirements as
stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

Other Requirements as per Listing Regulations

(i) The Board
The Chairman of the Company is the Executive Chairman. However, he does not draw any remuneration.
All Directors including Independent Directors are appointed/re-appointed by the Board from time to time.

(ii) Shareholders’ Right
The quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results of the Company are submitted to the Stock
Exchange and uploaded on the website of the Company.

(iii) Audit Qualifications
Qualifications of the Statutory Auditors have been adequately dealt with in the Directors’ Report to the
Members of the Company.

Compliance Certificate
Compliance Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary is annexed herewith.
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CERTIFICATE ON COPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
FOR THE FY 2021-22

To,

The Members,

SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

Regd. Office:Village Naya Nohra, Tehsil Ladpura, Kota,
Kota Baran Road, Kota, (Rajasthan) 324 001

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
CIN: L31909RJ1981PLC012073 for the 12 months period from April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022, as stipulated
in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (LODR) / the Listing
Agreement executed by the said Company with Stock Exchange where the shares of the Company are listed
(presently under suspension on account of non compliances of certain regulations of LODR).

2. The compliance of conditions of corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliances of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion
on the financial statement of the Company.

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we certify that,
except (a) company has not paid listing fee since 2015-16 for which BSE has issued a show case notice with
effect to compulsorily delisting of equity shares of the company from the stock exchange. The management
has informed that they are in negotiation / discussion / process with the BSE to restore the listing of equity
shares at BSE. (b) The Company's equity shares are not quoted at BSE due to non payment of Listing fee and
the promoters holding have also been freezed in accordance with SEBI regulations. The Company is not in
compliance / delayed compliances with various other clauses of Listing Agreement and applicable regulations
on certain occasion and thus the present report be construed as a qualified report.

4. We further state that present compliance certificate/report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Jatin Gupta & Associates.
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

(Jatin Gupta)

Proprietor

C.P.No0.5236

FCS : 5651

Place : Delhi

Date : 12th August 2022

UDIN : F005651D000878292

25



SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
- ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND OUTLOOK:

The year under review has been a difficult year for the Company as the business across the globe suffered due to
the continuing pandemic. The efforts of the Company to diversify its business activities met with very negligible
success. The Company is putting more efforts to get rid of initial bottlenecks including infrastructure issues for
a much better performance in coming years..

The other income stood at Rs. 2.09 lacs as against other income of Rs. 3.30 lacs of the previous financial year.
The Company ended the financial year with net loss of Rs. 2.16 lacs as against net loss of Rs. 8.33 lacs during
the previous financial year.

The subdued industrial atmosphere and declining trend of diversification and expansion of existing manufacturing
facilities all across the Country has adversely impacted the earlier business plans of the Company. The efforts of
the Company to enter into trading activities have also not shown any encouraging results. The Company expects
better business and growth in coming years.

BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS:

a) Loans: Unsecured
Inter Corporate Deposit of Rs. 11.53 lacs was outstanding as on 31% March 2022 (Previous Year Rs. 10.03
lacs). No loan was availed by the Company during the year under review.

b) Fixed Assets:
The net fixed assets at the end of the Last financial year were Nil as against Nil as on 31% March, 2021.

c) Current Assets:
The total current assets decreased to Rs. 661.00 lacs as on 31% March, 2022 from Rs. 664.56 lacs as on
31% March, 2021.
Cash and Bank Balances increased to Rs. 42.49 lacs from Rs. 38.35 lacs. Loans and advances decreased
to Rs. 588.52 lacs this year from Rs. 594.28 lacs at the end of the previous year.

d)  Current Liabilities:
Current Liabilities have also increased to Rs.543.44 lacs as on 31% March, 2022 from Rs. 538.37 lacs as
on 31% March, 2021.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & ITS ADEQUACY:

The Company has in place adequate internal audit and control systems. The Company has an independent audit
committee which exercises requisite powers and control as envisaged in SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and as

per the Listing Agreement.

M/s Jatin Gupta & Associates has been appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company and M/s. R. Sharma
& Associates, New Delhi has been appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS:
The efforts of the Company to explore and engage in trading activities may not have shown good results during

the year under review, however, the analysis of market, indicates a growing trend in trading of electronic goods.
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The Company would like to explore the opportunity more so as to establish itself as a trading house in years to
come.

To further the business interest and have a continuous revenue flow, the Management is exploring various other

opportunities including manufacturing activities.

However, such activities will be initiated only after carrying out all due diligence and obtaining requisite statutory
approval and the same can be time consuming. Availability of fund is also very crucial for commencing any new

business activities.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statement in this 'Management Discussion and Analysis Report' describing the Company's objectives and
expectations may be considered as ‘forward looking statements' within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Actual results might differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implied. The Company
undertakes no obligation to publicly update these forward-looking statements to reflect subsequent events or

circumstances.
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Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Fortieth Annual Report on the business and operations of the

Company together with the audited financial results for the financial year ended March 31, 2022.

Financial Results

(Rs in Lacs)
Particulars Financial ~ Year | Financial Year
2021-22 2020-21
Revenue from operations (Gross) 0.00 0.00
Less : Excise Duty 0.00 0.00
Revenue from operations (Net) 0.00 0.00
Other Income 2.16 2.09
Profit/ (-) Loss before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 2.16 2.09
Interest 5.32 5.29
Depreciation 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) after Tax (10.29) (2.16)
Provision for Tax Nil Nil
Deferred Tax Assets Nil Nil
Profit /(Loss) for the year (10.29) (2.16)

The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to the General Reserves.

Dividend

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended 2021-22.

Change in Nature of Business

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.

Material Events Occurring after Balance Sheet Date
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There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of financial year to which the balance sheet relates and the date of this report.

Share Capital

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March, 2022 was Rs. 708.42 lacs. During the year under review, the
Company has not issued any shares. The Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights. It has
neither issued employee stock options nor sweat equity shares and does not have any scheme to fund its employees
to purchase the shares of the Company.

As on March 31, 2022 none of the Directors of the Company except the following, held shares or convertible
instruments of the Company

Equity Shares
Held

Name of the Director

Mr. Satish K Kaura 38067

Mrs. Alka Kaura 8273

Company Performance
During the financial year under review, the Company registered Revenue / other income of Rs. 2.16

lakhs as against Revenue / other income of Rs. 2.09 lakhs. The Company ended the financial year with
net loss of Rs. 10.29 lakhs as against net loss of Rs. 2.16 lakhs during the previous financial year.

As reported earlier, the Company’s business of supply of man power suffered a severe setback due to
rapid atomization of manufacturing process by big industrial houses and closing down of small
industrial units due to lack of business and high cost of operations. Further, the Company’s efforts to
enter into manufacturing activities has not yielded any positive results. Therefore, to sustain and take the
Company forward, your Directors are exploring options of trading and have made a beginning in last
couple of years. However, the continuing epidemic since March, 2020 has severely impacted the efforts
of the Company to increase its foothold in the trading business. Your Directors are hopeful of better
business environment and liquidity so as to achieve a better performance during the current financial
year..

Future Outlook

Considering the present market scenario in electronic industry, your Directors are of the view that there
is considerable scope in trading of electronic items. Your Directors are hopeful that the trading activities
will bring good business opportunities and better financial results in the years to come.

Erosion of Net-Worth
Due to continuing losses, the net-worth of the company had got completely eroded.
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Subsidiary Company
Your Company does not have any subsidiary company. Form AOC 1 is given as per Annexure A
Particulars of Loans, Guarantees Or Investments

The Company neither has made any investments nor has given any loans or guarantees or provided any security
during the financial year under review.
Deposits

During the financial year 2020-21, your Company has not invited or accepted any deposits from the public and as
such, no amount on account of principal or interest on public deposits was outstanding as on the date of balance
sheet.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis, in
the ordinary course of business and were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements (LODR). It establishes various levels of accountability
and overview within the Company, while vesting responsibility for each significant risk.

INTERNAL CONTROLS SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY

The Company’s internal audit systems are geared towards ensuring adequate internal controls commensurate with
the size and needs of the business, with the objective of efficient conduct of operations through adherence to the
Company’s policies, identifying areas of improvement, evaluating the reliability of Financial Statements, ensuring
compliances with applicable laws and regulations and safeguarding of assets from unauthorized use.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 Mrs. Alka Kaura,
Director (DIN 00687365) is liable to retire by rotation at the 40th Annual General Meeting of the
Company and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. The Board recommends her re-
appointment.

Brief resumes of Mrs. Alka Kaura have been provided as an Annexure to the Notice convening the
Annual General Meeting.

All independent directors of your company have given declarations confirming that they meet the criteria
of independence as prescribed both under the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (‘KMP)

In terms of Section 203 of the Act, the following are the KMPs of the Company:

Mr. Satish K Kaura - Managing Director
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Ms. Bhavika Sharma - Company Secretary
Mr. Anurag Minhas- Chief Financial Officer

GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

The Company has adopted Governance Guidelines on Board Effectiveness. The Governance Guidelines cover
aspects related to composition and role of the Board, Chairman and Directors, Board diversity, definition of
independence, Director term, retirement age and Committees of the Board. It also covers aspects relating to
nomination, appointment, induction and development of Directors, Director remuneration, Subsidiary oversight,
Code of Conduct, Board Effectiveness Review and Mandates of Board Committees.

Listing
The equity shares of your Company continues to be listed on BSE Limited. The share price was not quoted at the
stock exchange due to penal action imposed by the BSE Limited on account of non-compliances with regard to

non payment of listing fee. The company is in process to negotiate with BSE Ltd. for the demand as per their
notice / email received for restoration of equity at BSE.

Compliance of the Secretarial Standard issued by ICSI

The Board confirms that, during the period under review, the Company was in compliance with all applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) as amended from time to
time.

PROCEDURE FOR NOMINATION AND APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for developing competency requirements for the
Board based on the industry and strategy of the Company. Board composition analysis reflects in-depth
understanding of the Company, including its strategies, environment, operations, financial condition and
compliance requirements.

CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES AND
INDEPENDENCE OF A DIRECTOR:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of Directors in terms of provisions of Section 178 (3) of the Act and SEBI (LODR)
Regulations 2015 and as per the Listing Agreement.

Independence: In accordance with the above criteria, a Director will be considered as an ‘Independent Director’
if he/ she meet with the criteria for ‘Independent Director’ as laid down in the Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations
2015 and as per the Listing Agreement.

Qualifications: A transparent Board nomination process is in place that encourages diversity of thought,
experience, knowledge, perspective, age and gender. It is also ensured that the Board has an appropriate blend of
functional and industry expertise. While recommending the appointment of a Director, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee considers the manner in which the function and domain expertise of the individual will
contribute to the overall skill-domain mix of the Board.

Positive Attributes: In addition to the duties as prescribed under the Act, the Directors on the Board of the
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Company are also expected to demonstrate high standards of ethical behavior, strong interpersonal and
communication skills and soundness of judgment. Independent Directors are also expected to abide by the ‘Code
for Independent Directors’ as outlined in Schedule IV to the Act.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE AND PERFORMANCE OF ITS

COMMITTEES AND OF DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(10) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors has undertaken an
evaluation of its own performance, the performance of its Committees and of all the individual Directors
based on various parameters relating to roles, responsibilities and obligations of the Board, effectiveness
of its functioning, contribution of Directors at meetings and the functioning of its Committees. The
Directors expresses their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board, excluding the
Director being evaluated. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was
carried out by the Independent Directors who also reviewed the performance of the Board as a whole.

Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading

The Company has adopted the Insider Trading Policy of the Company in accordance with the
requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Insider Trading Policy
of the Company lays down guidelines and procedure to be followed and disclosure to be made while
dealing with shares of the Company, as well as consequences of violation. The Policy has been
formulated to regulate, monitor and ensure reporting and maintain highest ethical standards of dealing
in Company securities.

REMUNERATION POLICY

At present the Managing Director of the Company does not draw any remuneration. None of the Directors of the
Company as an austerity measure receives any sitting fee or other emoluments.

BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

During the year under review the Directors of the Company met 5 times.
The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year under review, the Audit Committee comprised of 3 (three) Members out of which 2 (two) were
Independent Directors and 1 (one) was a Non-Executive Non-Independent Director. During the year, 4 Audit
Committee Meetings were held, details of which are provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

There have been no instances during the year when recommendations of the Audit Committee were not accepted
by the Board.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of
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their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and that there are no material departures;

(i)  that the Company has selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the Company for that period,;

(iii) that the Company has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

(v) that proper internal financial controls to be followed by the Company have been put in place and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively;

(vi) that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws have been put in place and that
such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company does not fall under the parameter as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant Rules
thereof.

POLICY ON PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT
WORKPLACE

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adequate mechanism to address and
act upon complaints, if any.

During the year under review the Company neither has any woman employee nor has received any complaint of
sexual harassment.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

No significant material orders have been passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would impact the
going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has formulated a Whistle Blower/Vigil Mechanism Policy to provide Vigil Mechanism for all
concerned including Directors of the Company to report genuine concerns. The provisions of this policy are in
line with the provisions of Section 179(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

AUDITORS & AUDIT REPORT

M/s. R. Sharma & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Regd. No. 003683) , Statutory Auditors of the
Company hold office upto the conclusion of the 40" Annual General Meeting, the Board of Directors in
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its meeting held on 12 August, 2022 recommended for their re-appointment subject to the approval of
the members for further period of 5 years effective from conclusion of 40" Annual General Megting to
hold office until the conclusion of 45" Annual General meeting.

The requirement to place the matter related to appointment of Statutory Auditors for ratification by
members at every annual general meeting is done away with vide notification dated May 07, 2018 issued
by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India. Accordingly, no resolution is proposed for
ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors.

The observations of the Auditors and the relevant notes on the accounts are self-explanatory.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2021-22 was carried out by Mr.
Jatin Gupta of M/s Jatin Gupta & Associates, New Delhi, a Company Secretaries in Practice. The Secretarial
Audit Report is annexed as Annexure B.

Explanations with regard to the observations/qualifications of the Auditors’ are as under :

1. The listing fee has not been paid due to the non-availability of fund with the company. The Company
intends to approach the Stock Exchange for settlement of dues and other compliances, if any, once
the proposed commercial/trading activities earn sufficient revenue/profit and there is available
liquidity with the company.

2. With regard to suspension of equity shares of the company at BSE Ltd. , the company is in process
to discussion with BSE Ltd. on restoration of its equity shares at Stock Exchange, if its agreed by
the BSE Ltd. company will filed all the pending outstanding compliances alongwith continue with
payment of Listing fee.

2. The capital reconciliation report could not be submitted for the last 3 year, due to non availability
of beneficiary data from CDSL. Our application for change of RTA is pending with CDSL and
pending approval CDSL choose to discontinue with sharing the beneficiary data. The matter has
already been taken up with the higher authority in CDSL directly /through RTA. Reports will be
filed once CDSL furnish the data to company.

DECLARATION UNDER SEBI (LODR) REGULATION 2015 & THE LISTING AGREEMENT

All Directors of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for Board Members and
Senior Management executives for the period April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company has taken adequate steps to ensure compliance with the provisions of Corporate Governance as
prescribed under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 & the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange.

A separate Report on Corporate Governance alongwith necessary Certificates and Report on
Management Discussion & Analysis are enclosed as part of this Annual Report.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report and the Report on Corporate Governance, as required under &
SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 & the Listing Agreement, forms part of the Annual Report.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

None of the Directors of your Company is disqualified as per the provisions of Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013. All the Directors have made necessary disclosures as required under various
provisions of the Companies Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 & the Listing Agreement.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo
stipulated under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Act read with Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is
annexed as Annexure C.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

None of the employees of the Company is in receipt of remuneration equal to or in excess of the limits
prescribed under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Act and Rule 12 (1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014, an extract of Annual Return for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 in MGT -9 is attached as “Annexure
—*“ to this Report.
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Your Directors wish to thank all the stake holders of the Company for their continued support and co-operation.
On behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd_

Satish K Kaura
Chairman & Managing Director
New Delhi
August 12, 2022

ANNEXURE A TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM AOC.1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]
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Part “A” : Subsidiaries
Part “B”: Associates

The Company does not have any subsidiary company.

ANNEXURE B TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Form MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and

To

Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014

The Members
Samtel India Limited (The Company)
Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road

Tehsil

Ladpura, Kota, Rajasthan 324 001

Company Registration No. : L31909RJ1981PLC012073

1.

We have conducted, the Secretarial Audit of compliance of applicable statutory provisions and adherence
to corporate practices by the Company. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and accordingly expressing
our opinion thereupon.
We have examined the registers, records, books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other
records as required to be maintained by the Company for the year ended 31.03.2022 according to the
provisions of :
The Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred as ‘Act’) and Rules made there under and various allied
acts warranting compliance ;
The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA”) and the rules made thereunder;
The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye - Laws framed thereunder ;
The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-
(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations,2011 ;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (LODR), Regulations, 2015
(Other regulations coming within domain of SEBI Regulations are not referred on account of

NIL transactions warranting compliance with those provisions; hence nothing is stated)

V.
Vi.
Vii.

(i)
(if)

No specific act governing operations is applicable, as the Company is not having any operations, hence
we have nothing to comment thereupon.

Other applicable laws including Labour Law like Factories Act, Payment of Gratuity Act etc. (despite
there being nil operations) , hence we have nothing to comment thereupon.

The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.

We have also examined compliances with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India

The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange.

Based on our verification of books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company and its officers during
the conduct of Secretarial Audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has during the audit
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period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 complied with various statutory provisions
and also that the Company has proper Board — Processes and compliance — mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter :

i maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein ;

ii. forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with MCA,;

iii. service of documents by the Company;

iv. notice of Board and various Committee meetings of Directors;

V. notice dispatch certified by the management and convening of Annual General Meeting held on 30"
September 2021;

vi. minutes of Board, Committee and General Meetings;

Vii. approvals of Board of Directors, Committee of Directors, Members and government authorities, wherever
required;

viii.  constitution of Board of Directors, Committees of Directors and appointment and reappointment of
Directors;

iX. appointment and remuneration of Statutory Auditors;

iX. report of the Board of Directors;

Xi. generally, other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules there under;

Xii. Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner

and subject to the reporting made hereinafter and also in line with applicable clauses of the Secretarial
Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI). The Company has, in our
opinion, Board-processes and compliance mechanism and has complied with the applicable statutory
provisions, Act, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc., mentioned above as stipulated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made under the Act, and the Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company.

Xiii ~ The Company does maintain website in compliance with said condition including various
disclosures/policies etc. that are required to be placed on official website of Listed Company.
4. We further report that :

i. the Directors have complied with the requirements as to disclosure of interests and concerns in contracts
and arrangements, shareholdings and directorships in other Companies and interest in other entities;

ii. the Company was not required to obtain any statutory approvals under provisions of various Acts (earlier
it had passed member resolution for shifting of regd. Office of the Company from State of Rajasthan to
NCT of Delhi, yet the resultant application before Central Government, Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
was not filed, leading to approval being infructuous) ;

iii. The Company was earlier in receipt of show cause notice/communication from Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited in previous year regarding non-appointment of Company Secretary cum Compliance officer,
which was replied, and there was no further communication or imposition of penalty by the Stock
Exchange in this regard, hence we are unable to comment thereupon. The Company was also in receipt
of SCN from office of Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan at Jaipur for non compliance with provisions of
Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 whereafter the appointment of CS cum KMP was made and SCN
replied too. There was no further action from office of ROC, hence we can not further comment upon
same.

5. We further report that during the year :
The status of the Company has been a listed Company (listed on BSE and presently under suspension) since the
Company was generally regular in complying with applicable provisions (Except for payment of listing Fee and
non filing of reports of Capital Reconciliation for various quarters and delayed filing of results and shareholding
pattern etc. with stock exchanges on certain occasions). This fact has been examined from perusal of various
records maintained by the Company and official website of Bombay Stock Exchange. Furthermore, BSE has
suspended Shares of the Company citing various non compliances i.e non payment of listing fee and non
compliance of certain provisions of LODR etc.. Management representatives has informed us that requisite
remedial steps are being undertaken and thus our report is qualified to the extent that till date the suspension
has not been revoked.

()] The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors.
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(i) Adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting. Minutes and other secretarial records are not maintained In accordance with Secretarial
Standards.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and

operations of the company (nil operations) to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

For Jatin Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries
Sd/-
Jatin Gupta
CP No.: 5236
FCS No.: 5651
Place: Delhi
Date:12.08.2022
UDIN : F005651D000824414
Peer Review Unique Identification Number : S2003DE063000

Note: This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A” and formsan
integral part of this report. This Report is limited to the Statutory Compliances on laws / regulations /
guidelines listed in our report of which, the due date has been ended/expired on or before March 31, 2022
pertaining to Financial Year 2021-22.

ANNEXURE C TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

[Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (m) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of The Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
(i) Steps Taken or Impact on Conservation of Energy:

All the production/manufacturing operations of the Company have been shut down. Thus, there
has been no production activity during the year under review.

(ii) Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of Energy: None

(iii)Capital Investment on Energy Conservation Equipment: None

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
() Efforts made towards Technology Absorption:
There were no R & D activities carried out by the Company during the year under review.

(i) Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution:
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Since no R & D activities was carried out there have been no consequent benefits.

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year): None

@ the details of technology imported: The Company has not imported any technology during the last
three financial years.

(b) the year of import: Not Applicable
© whether the technology has been fully absorbed: Not Applicable

d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: Not
Applicable
(iv)Expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Rs. In Lacs
2021-22 2020-21
Capital expenditure Nil Nil
Revenue expenditure * Nil Nil
Total R&D expenditure as a percentage of net sales N/A N/A

© FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange

outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows: Rs. in Lacs
2021-22 2020-21
1. Foreign Exchange Earned Nil Nil
2. Outgo of Foreign Exchange Nil Nil

ANNEXURE D TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM NO. MGT.9 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN as on the financial year ended on 31st March,
2022 [Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 (1) of The Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. Registration and Other Details:

CIN L31909RJ19810LC012073
Registration Date 29" June, 1981
Name of the Company Samtel India Limited
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Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company / Limited by Shares
Address of the Registered Office and contact Village Naya Nohara, District Ladpura,
details

Kota Baran Road, Kota (Rajasthan).
Correspondence Address 1212, 12th Floor, 43 Chiranjiv Tower,
Nehru Place, New Delhi 110019.

Tel. No.: 91 11 40555700

Fax No.: 91 11 41555006

E-mail: rkbhalla@samtelgroup.com

Website: www.samtelgroup.com

Whether listed company Yes

Name, address and contact details of Registrar & | MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited,

Transfer Agents (RTA), if any F-65, First Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,

Phase |, New Delhi 110020.

Il. Principal Business Activities of the Company

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:-

SI. | Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover
No. | main products/services Products/Services Of the Company
1. Not Application

I11. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies: Not Applicable
IV. Share Holding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the year %
year Change
Category of
Shareholders during
the
Year
Demat | Physical | Total % of Demat | Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
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mrl‘:d"”d”a' / 4200 55166 59366 0.84 | 4200 55166 59366 0.84 0

b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) State 0

Govi.(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Bodies 172556 1341557 3067119 43.27 | 172556 1341557 3067119 43.27 0

Corporate 2 2

¢) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Any 0

Other. ... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-Total 172978 | 1396723 | 3126485 | 4411 | 172978 | 1306723 | 3126485 | 4411 0

(A)(L): 2 2

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs — 0

Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Other — 0

Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Bodies 0

Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

¢) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-Total 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

A2):

Total

Shareholding

of Promoters 172976 1396723 3126485 4411 172976 1396723 3126485 4411 0
_ 2 2

A=A

L)+A)2)

B. Public

Shareholding

1) Institutions

a) Mutual 3900 1530 5430 0.08 3900 1530 5430 0.08 0

Funds / UTI

b) Banks / FI 353 344350 344703 4.86 353 344350 344703 4.86 0

¢) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) State 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Govt.(s)

e) Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Capital Funds

f) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Companies

g) FlIs 0 585 585 0.01 0 585 585 0.01 0

h) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Venture Capital

Funds

i) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(specify)

Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Portfolio

Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(Corporate)

Sub-Total 4253 346465 350718 4.95 4253 346465 350718 4.95 0

B)():

(2) Non-

Institutions

a) Bodies

Corporate

. . 130799 32620 1340616 18.91 | 131849 25120 1343616 18.91 0

i) Indian 6 6

ii) Overseas 0 414349 414349 5.85 0 414349 414349 5.85 0
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b) Individuals

i) Individual
Shareholders
holding

nominal share
capital upto " 2
lakh

i) Individual
Shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in excess
of * 2 lakh

¢) Others
(specify) Non |} y60g 26044 | 169702 2.39 | 141158 26044 | 167202 2.39
Resident
Indians

Trusts 74 0 74 0 74 0 74 0

(SE‘;)?'Z;O“*' 26744? 936279 | 3610740 | 50.94 26908? 919879 | 3600740 | 50.94 0
Total Public
Shareholding(
B)=(B)(1)+(B)( | 267871 269511 0
2) 4| 1280744 | 3961458 | 5589 4| 1266344 | 3951458 | 5589

918495 463266 | 1381761 19.49 | 927595 454366 | 1381961 19.50 0.01

304238 0| 304238 | 429 | 303538 0| 303538 | 428 -0.01

C. Shares held
by Custodian

for GDR & 0
ADRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand Total 440850 442487 0.00

(A+B+C) 6 2679467 | 7087943 100 6 2663067 | 7087943 100

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters : As above

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) : No.

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters ) : NIL

Sr. | Name of the shareholder Number of Shares as a
No. shares percentage of
total number
of shares
1 | ILAND FS TRUST CO. LTD. 673441 9.50
2 | PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 343989 4.85
3 | FAME MERCANTILE PVT.LTD 342093 4.92
4 | URMIL MAHASUKH GOPANI 73266 1.03
5 | RHODE ISLE LIMITED 99304 1.40
6 | SUPRAKASH MUKHERJEA 138691 1.96
7 | PROTAIRE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 297845 4.20
8 | QUANTUM SECURITIESPVTLTD 63198 0.89
9 | URMIL MAHASUKH GOPANI 67555 0.95
10 | QUANTUM SECURITIESPVTLTD 63198 0.89
Total 2162580 30.59
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For Each of the Shgreholdmg at the Changes Cumulatlv_e
Directors beginning of the year Sha_reholdlng
during the year
No. of %o of total Increase/ % of
shares shares of | Date Decrease Reason total
the shares of
company No. of the
shares | Company
Mr. Satish K Kaura 38067 0.54 NIL NIL NIL 38067 0.54
Mr. Dhruv Sethi 0 0 - - - 0 0
Mrs. Alka Kaura 8273 0.12 - - - 8273 0.12
Mr. Rajesh Bhalla 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

V. Indebtedness :

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Secured Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebted
excluding ness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 10.03 10.03
ii) Interest due but not paid - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - -
Total (i + ii+ iii) 10.03 10.03
Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year
Addition 1.50 1.50
Reduction - -
Net Change - 1.50 1.50
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 11.53 11.53
ii) Interest due but not paid - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - -
Total (i + ii+ iii) 11.53 11.53
VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Remuneration to Mr. Satish K Kaura:
Sl Particulars of Remuneration Mana
No ging
Direct
or&
CEO
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1 | Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0

(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0
Stock Options 0
Sweat Equity 0

4 | Commission 0
- as % of profit 0

- others, specify....(Performance based) (Refer Note) 0

5. | Others, please specify 0
Total 0
Ceiling as per the Act Nil

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFF



R. SHARMA & ASSOCIATES
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of M/S SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of M/s SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED (“the
Company”}, which comprises of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 the Statement of Profit
and Loss, Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended, Statement of Changes in Equity and notes
to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (herein referred to as “the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generaily accepted
in India including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS’) specified under Section 133 of the Act, of
the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its loss including
other comprehensive income and its cash flows and the statement of changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalore Financial
Statements.

10159, Padam Singh Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 '
Phones : 2875 3751, 2875 8991, 41748991 E-mail : ca.raksh19@gmail.com
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of aur audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our cpinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matlers.

a) Refer Note No. 28 in Notes fo Accounts annexed with the financial statements for the year
ended March 31,2022 wherein expianation in the matier of Preparation of Financial
Statements on Going Concemn Basis is provided. The Company's address was assessed and
found jn order. Our Opinion is not qualified..

b) Refer Note No. 20 in Notes to Accounts annexed with the Financial Statements for the year
ended 31.03.2022 wherein evaluation of uncertain tax positions is provided. The details were
obtained and evaluation was made by our cerlain lax experts .

information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements deoes not cover the other infarmation and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter {o those charged with governance.

Responsibilitles of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements
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statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has ne realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseelng the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggrepate, they could reascnably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professicnal judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
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evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The rigk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matedal uncertainty exists related {o
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's abilty to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards. e

10159, Padam Singh Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 _
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of india in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in “Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report
that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2022 and taken on recerd by the Board of Directors, nene of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

10159, Padam Singh Road, Karo! Bagh, New Deihi-110005 Nerrmass
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{f) We have also audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
as on March 31, 2022 with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. Refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditers) Rules, 2014, in our opinicn and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclesed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position as at
March 31, 2022 to the notes to financia! statements, if any.

t. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2022.

ii. There were no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2022.

For R. Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R No. 003683N

P

Qe ”:. j
Rakesh Sharma et
(Partner) —
Membership No: 082640

UDIN: 29 o2 6un AL™TAY L

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 30, 2022

10158, Padam Singh Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110006
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‘ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditor's Report to the members of
the Mis SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED on the standalene financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2022, we report the following:

a) The company is not owning any Property, Plant & Equipment according to the information
and explanation given to us.

b) The said clause is not applicable to the Company in view of that the company do not own any
Property, Plant and Equipment.

¢) The said clause is not applicable to the Company in view of that the Company de not own any
Property , Plant and Equipment..

d) The said clause is not applicable to the Company in view of that the Company do not own
any Property , Plant and Equipment.

) According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated
or are pending against the company for holding any Benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made there under.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not carry out any

manufacturing or Trading activities. There were no Inventories held by the Company at any point
of time.

b) As explained to us, during any point of time of the year the Company has not been sanctioned
any working capital limits from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets.

As explained to us, the Company has not made any investments in or provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loan, secured or unsecured, to companigs, firms, Limited Liability
Parnerships or other parties or to promoters or related parties during the year.

10159, Padam Singh Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005
Phones : 2875 3751, 2875 8991, 41748891 E-mail : ca.raksh19@gmait.com
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vi.

vii.
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tn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans or made any investments, guarantees or security during the year to which
the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 apply.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposits or any amounts that are deemed to be deposits under the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India to which the provisions of Section 73 to 76 of Companies Act, 2013
apply.

According to the information and explanation given to us, Company is not required to prepare
and maintain cost records as prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act 2013.

a) The company is generally irregular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and Service Tax, provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax,
duty of customs , duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the
extent applicable to it. Further there are undisputed amounts payable in respect Provident Fund
by Rs.1020790/- ,ES]| Rs.491284/- , Service Tax including Cess by Rs.1466332/- , Tax deducted
at Source by Rs.28B475/- , and Interest on Statutory dues by Rs.6898528/- thereof were
outstanding at the year-end for a period more than six months from the date they became
payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the records of the company
, the dues of Sales Tax, Custom Duty, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of
Excise, Value Added Tax and Income Tax which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute are as under :

examined by us

NTANTS

Related To Authority where Financial |Disputed Paid under
3 [Pending Year Amount Protest

Sales Tax Additional 1985-86 29,118,000.00| 20,128,000.00

Commissioner of Sales
BLE: S S S |

Central Excise Law Rajasthan High Court, |1989-90 2,059,000.00 5,00,000.00
_ Daipur N N I

Central Excise Law___ |CESTAT,Delhi  [1997-98 '884,000.00|  880,000.00

Central Excise Law Commissioner Appeals, |1998-99 12,404,000.00 24,01,000.00

e aipr

Income Tax [ncome Tax Appellate 12005-06 o 2 A 3
Tribunal _490,090.00 Ly ——So3,

Income Tax Income Tax Appellate  |2007-08 $28,817,000.00 — 1E7 7R .'l“«,,"*’;;;':;ﬁ

— |Tribunal '|°‘ th;'_O[;‘“ )2
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ix.
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There are no amounts that are in the nature of undisclosed transactions or amounts surrendered

-@s income in assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

xi)

Xit)

xiii)

Xiv)

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowing from
any financial institution or bank or dues to debenture holders.

a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans raised during the year were applied for the purpose
far which those were raised.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year

Based upcn the audit procedures pérformed and information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed
or reported during the year under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi company, hence clause (xii} of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with the
provisions of section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has an adequate internal audit system which commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

b) Section 138 of The Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the company for the y
financial year and hence there is no requirement of appointment of Internal auditors. |/

101569, Padam Singh Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005
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Xvi)

xvii)

xviil)

Xix)

Xx)

xxi}

R. SHARMA & ASSOCIATES
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According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not enterad into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Therefore, provisions of clause (xv) of paragraph 3
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-la of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not incurred
cash losses in the current and immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no instance of any resignation of Statutory Auditors occurred during the
year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of
opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of our audit report that
company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the batance sheet date.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there is to no pending amount
which is required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VIl of the companies Act
within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second
proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act;

The company does not have any subsidiaries, associate, or joint ventures the accounts of
which are to be consolidated and as such there are no consolidated financial statements.

For R. Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FR No. 003683N
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| e\ FRN : 0036B3N / o, )
Rakesh Sharma Mo New Delhi /&

(Partner) R ”"’e T Ao
Membership No: 082640
UDIN: 272 0 22 6L 0ALV-RTaYMN2LRZ 2

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 30, 2022
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act,2013 (“ the Act ©)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s SAMTEL INDIA
LIMITED (‘the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended as at that date.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged With Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over the
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controis over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013 fo the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if-
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

10159, Padam Singh Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-1100056 ‘
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QOur audit invoives performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
festing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate te provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's intemnal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company’s interal financial contro! over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorities of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a materiai effect on the
financial statements.

EASS
‘&P. 830

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting H=° @ A
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Because of the inherent limitations of the intermnal financial controls over financial reporting, mcludi@,e s wﬁo

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due S
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
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financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internai
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of the changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Oplnion

In our opinion and according fo the information and explanations given to us, the company has ,in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
they were operating effectively as at 31 .03.2022., based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal
control stafed in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Conitrols over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india..

For R. Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FR No. 003683N

Rakesh Sharma WO
(Partner) ;
Membership No: 082640

UDIN: Lo p@26Ub RLUREW KM 222

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 30, 2022
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SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022
{ All amounts In INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

As at As at
Garticuiers Notes | wrarch31 2022 |  march 31, 2021
A ASSETS
1 [Non- Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipmant and Intangibie Assets 1 - -
Capital Work-in-Progress - -
1 Deferred Tax Assets {Net) 2 - -
e Non Current tnvestment 3 42.88 42,88
' Other Non-Current Assets 4 5.64 5.30
Total Mon - Current Assets 48.52 48.68
2 JCurrent Assets
FInancial Assets
{i) Trade Receivables L} 29,89 25.99
{il) Cash and Cash Equivalents [ 5.47 S.16
(ili) Bank Balances other than {ii) above 6 37.02 33.19
{iv] Other Financial Assets ¥ - 1.94
Other Current Assets 8 588.52 59428
Total Current Assets 661.00 6564.56
Total Assets {142} 709.52 713.24
B EQUITY AND LIABILUTIES
1 rEquiw
Equity Share Capltal 9 708.42 708.42
Other Equity 10 1582.44] 1572.15]
Equity attributable to Owners of the Company (1) 125.98 136.27
Non-Controlling Interests (I1) - -
Total Equity (1+1) 125.98 136,27
2 |LIABILITIES
Current Liabllities
FInancial Liabilities
{i} Borrowings 11 11.53 10.03
{ii}) Trade Payables 12 28.57 28.57
Other Current Liakilities 13 543.44 538.37
Tatal Current Liabilities 583.54 576.97
Total Equity and Liabilities (1+42] 709.52 713.24 |
See accompanyling Notes to the Financial Statements

FRN 1 003683N

Partner

Place ;: NEW DELHI
Date : 30.05.2022

For R. Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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R H SHARMA

lln terms of our report attached

Membership No. 082640

Skt Yo,

SATISH K KAURA
{Director)
DIN 00011202

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

IR

!;J RAJESH K. BHALLA
{Director)
DIN 07784556

.

(C.RO.)

BHAVIKA SHARMA
{Company Secretary)




SAMTEL INDIALTD

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2022

{ All amyounts In INR Rs. LACS axcapt share and per share data and where otherwise stated}

] Year ended Year ended
Particulars NoteS | March31,2022 |  Warch 31, 2021
Contlnulng Operations
Revenue from Operations 14 - -
FOther Income 15 216 200
Total Revenue 2.16 2.09
|EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 16
Purchases of Finished, Semi-Finished and other Products -
Changes in Stock of Finlshed Goods, Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade
Employee Benefit Expense 216 216
Finance Costs 17 5.32 5.29
rl mpairment Expenses / Losses . -
Other Expenses 18 4.97 291
Expenditure Capitalised -
Total Expenses 12.45 10.36
Profit/{Loss} Refore Tax {10.29) {8.27)
Tax Expanse
{1} Current Tax - -
{2} Tax Pertaining to Earlier Years - -
{3) MAT Credit Entitlement - .
{4) Deferred Tax 2 - -
Total Tax Expense - .
Profit/{Loss) for the Year {10.29) {3.27}
Profit/{Loss) After Tax fram Discontinued Operations
Profit/(Loss) for the Year {10.29) {8.27)
Profit/{lL.oss) for the Period Attributable to:
Owners of the Company {10.29) {8.27)

Non Cantrolling Interests




Dther Comprehensive income

A {iy [tems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
{a) Changes in Revaluation Surplus
{b) Remeasurements of the Defined Benefit Plans
{¢) Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive
income
{d) Fair Value Changes relating to Own Credit Risk of
Financial Uabilities Designated at Fair Value through
Profit or Loss

() Income Tax relating to ltems that will not be reclassified

to Proflt, or Loss

B ] Items that may be reclassified to Profit or Loss
{aj Exchange Differences in Translating the Financial
Statements of Foreign Operations
{b) Debt Instruments through Other Comprehensive
Income
{c) Effective Portion of Gains and Loss on Deslgnated
Portion of HedgIng Instruments in & Cash Flow Hedge

{d) Fair value Gain/ {Loss] on Time Value of Opticn and
Forward Elements of Forward Contracts in Hedging
Relationshlp
{e} Others
{ii} Income Tax on Items that may be reclassified to Profit or
Loss
Total Other Camprehensive Income

Total Comprebensive Income for the Year
{Comprising Profit {Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the year)

IEarnings per Equity Share (for Continuing Dperation):
{1} Basic
(2] Diluted
See accompanying Nates to the Financial Statements

{10.29) (8.22)
{0.015}) {0.012)
{0.015) {0.012)

In terms of qur report attached.

For R, Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants T Ao
FRN : 003683N v...u» (ppetttinglepi
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-._'_,.f' |
RAKESH SHARMA | 22wl smsuxm.unn
partner PRV W2 ) {Director)
Ny New DTV Ay DIN 00011202

Membership No. 082640

Place . NEW DELH!
Date : 30.05.2022

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

o D B

AJESH K, BHALLA BHAVIKA SHARMA,
{Director) {Company Secretary)
DIN 07784556

A

(C.F.0)
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SAMTEL INDIA LTD
Cash Flow Statemant for the period ended March 31,2022
{ All amounts {n INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and whare otherwise stated)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31 2022 March 31, 2031

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before tax for the year [10.29) {8.27]‘

Adjustments for:
Incorme tax expense recognised in profit or ioss
Share of profit of assoclates )
Share of profit of a joint venture - -
Finance costs racagnised in profit or Joss 532 5.70
Investment income recognised in profit or loss -
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment -
Transfer to Generzai Reserve - - &
Interest Incame _ 12,10} (2.08)
Gain on dispesal of Interest in former associate

Net {gain}/losz recorded in profit or loss on financial habilities " -
designated as at fair value through profit or loss

Met (gain)floss arising on investment measured at fair value -
through profit or loss
Gain arising on effective setdement of legal claim -

(7.07) {5.0M)

(Increase)fdecrease in other Men Current Assets
Movements in working capital:

{Increase)/decrease in other assets 7.86 2,26

Decrease in trade and other payables - &

{Decrease)/increase in other liabillties &.56 501
Cash generated from operations 1443 B.27
Income taxes paid
Net cash generated by pperating activities 7.37 3.20
Cash flows from investing activities

Interest received 210 2.08
MNet cash {used in}/generatad by investing activities 2.10 2.08
fash flows fram finanding activities

interest paid / interest received 15.32) (5.29]
Net cash used in financing activities 1532) 15.39],
Nat Increase In eash and cash equivalents 414 0.00

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 3835 B35

Effects of exchange rate changes on the balance of cash heldIn
forelgn currencles
Cash and cash equivalents st the and of the year 42.29 39.35
|See accompanying notes to the financial statements

In terms of our report attached.

For R, Sharma & Associates - For and on bahalf of Board of Directar
Chartered Amnuntants .-:;i;;,s.iqs'\,} %
FRN : D036E3N V& o _ )
\‘__/,// 13 7. . Lo
s ()
RAKESH SHARMA | c: "': SATISH K KAURA AIESH K. BHALLA  BHAVIKA SHARMA
Partner O FRIN  ONE3N | . {Director) {Director) {Company Secretary)
4¢ NE—W‘ Delh| ,bé" DIN 00011202 DIN 07784556 .
L o !
% ’e o0t
Membership No. 082640 ‘““_"Q A%
ANURAE MANHAS

Date : 30.05.2022°

iPlace : NEW DELHI IQ.F.U.}




SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Statemant of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2022
{ Allamourts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

a. Equity Share Capital

Il;articulars Number of Shares Equity Share Capital

Issued and Paid up Capital at April 01, 2021

Balance at the beginning of the Current Reporting Period 7,087,943 708.42

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors - -

Res‘atated balance at the beginning of the Current Reporting 7,087,943 708.42

Period

Changes in Equity Sharae Capital during the current year . =

[Balance at the end of the Current Reporting Period 7,087,943 708.42

|

[Balance at April 01, 2020

Balance at the beginning of the previous reporting period 7,087,943 708.42

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior perlod errors = -

.;uz::ia::ted balance at the beginning of the previous reporting 7,087,943 708.42

B

Inanges in Equity Share Capital during the previous year 5 T

EBalance at the end of the Previous Reporting Period 7,087,943 708.42

b. Other Equity

IPa rticulars Reserves and Surplus Resem_!s and Sul:plus Total

: Securities Pramium Retained Earnings

. Salance at April 01, 2021

Balance at the beginning of the Current Reporting Period - {572.15) {572.15}
Changes in accounting palicy or prior period errors - - -
Resatated balance at the beginning of the Current Reporting

Period - {572.15) {572.15)
Total Comprehensive income for the current year - {10.29) {10.29)
Pividends - . .
Transfer to Retained Earnings - [582.44) {582.44)
Any other change - -
[Balance at the end of the Current Reporting Period - {582.44) [582.44)
3alance at April 01, 2020

Balance at the beginning of the Previous Reporting Period {563.88} {563.88)
Changes In acceunting policy or prior pericd errors - -
iResatated balance at the beginning of the previous Reporting

Period {563.88) {563.88)
“Total Comprehensive income for the previous year - {8.27) (8.27)
!Dividends - - -
#*;ansfer to Retained Eamings - (572.18) (572.15)
iAny other change - . -
IBalance at the end of the Previous Reporting Period - {572.15)} [572.15}
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ZAMITEL INDIA LT

Notas forming part of the Rnanis] stetesents s st Marchr 31, 1022
1 All smounts im iNR Ra, LACS exeeirt chase and par chare dato and whers othenwise stated)

Hote Mo, 1 - Tanglble Assots

Carrylng smount

Peak
March 31, 3022

As at
March 31, 202§

Bulldings - Leasehold
Ham 8 Equipments
(Oifice Equipment
Conputers

- !;'umilure arid Fhotures
icapinal Work In proproes

Al

1 i’euriplinn of Aasals

DOffice Equi

Plant and

Mychingry

Tewal

|L Cost or Dewmed Cost

Incwce ma ut April 01, 2021

| Adritions

| Dlsponaks

ASelnce w at March 31, 2022

Balsnce as at aprl 01, 2020
Addltlons

Dizposals

IBaIanm asat March 31, 2021

|l:m:r|ptlnn of Amers

Tolak

Il A dated Dapraciation owd
Balancs as at Aprlh 01, 2021
|Depreciation { Amartization Expensa foor the year
{eliminated on Disposal of Assets
s cquisitions through Budiast Combi
Balance a1 at Warch 31, 2022

Aalpnce 3n mt Aprd 01, H020

Depreciation / Amortisation Expense for the year
|EEminatad an Dispotal of Atseds

A Hions through Combsinan
Balance % at March 31, 2021

Ca-rr\dng Amount

Odfice Equipment

Camputers

Furniture and

FEaures

Toral

Balance a3 at Aprll 01, 2021
Additions
Glsposals
Acquisitions Through Busi [~
Dptec] ATioN BXPERSE

IBalanca as at March 31, 2022

walance as # April 01, 2020
Additiens
Disposaks

through P—
Depraciation Expense
Balence a5 o1 Mareh 31, 70zl

[Baanca of Capial Work in Prograss 23 nt AprB 01, 2021
Additians
Disprsals
|2alsnce as at March 31, 222

Brlane of Capital Work i Progress as at Apeil 1, 2020

Balance 55 ot Warch 31, 2021
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SAMTEL INEHA LTD

Maotes forming part of the financial tatements as at March 31, 2011

1 AN sevsounts in BNA Rs. LACS excapt share snd per thare date snd whers otherwlge stated)

Mote Ma, 2 -
& Delermad T Balanca
.; Parkicul Ay mt Az At
[t March 31,2022 | Mareh 21, 2021
. Jeferred Taw Assete
Deferred Tax Liakdtles -
ota . -
Recogadsed In
Ruclaaifiod fram
Opening | Recognised Other Recegnlaed
jiraL-22 Balance | Profit orLoss | Comprehensive |Directly n Equity! Ew:'v :::“m Clasing Balance
Incorme
Deferred Tax {LiabilitlesjfAssats in relation to
Cost & Estimated Eamings in Excass of Bilings
War on Cost -
Deprockation & Amortization = - -
Employee Benefit Expense -
(Others [Carry Forward Bugineas Losses) = -
(Tatal - e , F
Racegnipad in
Reclassifbed from
Cpaning | Revognised n Other Racognised
: A . | E to Profit | Closing Bata
eaL-22 Balance | Profitor Loes | Comprehengive |Directly in Equity qul:vrl:” e e
I = - inguing
iDeferred T {Lablllties)/ Assets in relation to
Zost & Estimated Earnings in Excess of Billings -
|War on Cast -
Depraciation & Amortization - -
imployee Benefit Expense - -
(hers {Carry Forward Business Lossas) - =
“fotal - . . 5 .
&
b, Current Tax Assets and Liabliniss
{ Asat st
| particubars ey
a e
ourrent Tax Labililties
g!mm Tan Payahie .
ylvance Incoma Tax *
¥iotal - -
R AR
QL O &ASg P g\ §
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© v [ncome Taxey Expanze

= Year anded Yiar endad
L I
:[“.'ﬁt" i March 33, 2022 | March 31 2021
wirrent Tew
- i neaspect of the Current Year(MAT) - -
‘I reapect of PHor Years -
wuferred Tax

b respect of the Current Yesr
l|.n-«'l'.\sm:m of Prior Yaars

i
(Total Tax Enpanse

" Income Tax Expense for the ywar can be recancied to tee Ascouing Profit 22 follaws
!Parll:ulur‘ Vear ended Vear ended

March 31, 2072 | Warch 31 2021
Protit Befora Tax from Continuing Qperations (10.29) (8.27)
Tax E Lo g -
Effact of Expenses that are not deduciible In determining Taabla
Profit
Effect of Gifferent Tax rates of Subsidiaries Dperating in other
Jurisdictions
Others -
Tadjustrnants Recognised in the Current Year in relation to the
wCurrent Tax of Prior Years
“noama Tax Exe R Ised In Prof ar Loss -
B ASE
.-/"'Q-u‘i‘_. = -\._OC\/'-.\
W
f WA
Ifeo f ml:h
iy ol
(| )4
T 1 0'._ FRM 2 00 a_aNl."? If
: Wy Ay, New Dethi /5 4
i 'f”fe'*-- .__-*o&//"r
i DF :
i I



SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2022
{ All amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note Nop. 3 - Investments

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

IQuoted
Samtel Color Limited 473.70 473,70
59,22,900 ( prewcus year 59,22,900) equntv shares of Rs.
10/-each fully paid
Less Provision for Diminution {473.70) {473.70)
Sub Total - -
|un-Quoted
1). Samtel Glass Limited 555.00 555.00
32,00,000( previous year 32,00,000) equity shares of Rs.
10/-each fully paid
|Less Provision for Diminution (512.12) {512.12)
Sub Total 42.88 42.88
Total 42.88 42.28
Note No. 4 - Other Non Current Assets
Particulars At g
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
[Captal Advance -
Balance with Government Authority:
a) Security Deposit with Labour Court 1.80 1.80
b} TDS Recoverable 3.84 4,00
Advance to Suppliers - -
VAT Recoverable - -
otal 5.64 5.80
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SAMTEL INDIALTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2022
{ All amounts &k INR R3, LACS excapt share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Mote No. 5 - Trade Receivables

Pardiculars

As at

As at

March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021

Trade Recelvables & Cther Receivables
(a) Secured, Considered Good

29.09 29,99
{b} Unsecured, Considered Good -
(c] Doubtful .
Less: Pravisian for Doubiful Debts
Total 29,99 29.9%

Trade Receivablas ageing schedule

Outstanding for following perlods as at 31.03.2022 from due date of Payment

Particulars Less than 6| 6 Months - 1 More than 3
Amo -
unt onths vear 2-31 Years Vears
{i) Undisputed Trade Recelvables - considered good 29,99 - - 29.99
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - considerad doubtiul - - .
{lil) DIsputed Trade Receivables - considered good - - - .
{lv) Disputed Trade Recelvables - considered doubtful - - .
Note Mo, §- Cash and Bank Balances
Particulars AEAT Asar
March 31, 2022 | Merch 31, 2021
Current Cash and Bank Balances
Balances with Banks 5.47 5.16
Cash an Hand . -
Total 5.47 516
Bank Balances other than above
i As at A3 at
Particulars

March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021

Deposlts held as Margin Money/ Security for Bank Guarantees

37.02 332.15

otal

37.02 33.19
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SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2022
{ All amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 7 - Other Financial Assets

Asat As at
Pafticulars March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Current
Unbilled Revenue - -
Interest accured on Deposits - 1.94
Secuity Deposits = -
Total - 1.94
Note No. 8- Other Current Assets
Particulars: As at As at
[ March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Current Assets
Advances :
Other 54.90 55.00
q Advances to Employees 1.30 1.30
idalance with Government Authority
{a) Secured, Cansidered Good - -
b} Unsecured, Considered Good 182.24 182.24
(i  Doubtful _ - -
Less: Allawance for Doubtful Debts - -
{d) GS5TInput 0.27 201
i Others * 34581 353.73
iTotal Other Current Assets 588.52 594.28

» Others include Rs. 302.41 lacs to M/s Samtel Avionics Limited {Previous year Rs. 305.61 lacs) ,
Rs.2.17 lacs to M/s Kaura Properties Pvt. Limited (Previous year Rs. 2.17 lacs] and Rs. 45.23 lacs to
M/ Samte! Glass Limited (Previous year Rs. 45.95 lacs}
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SAMTEL INDIA LTD
Notes formibng part of the financlal statements as at March 31, 2022
{ All amounts in INR Rs, LACS axcept sharg and per share data and where ctherwise stated)

Mote No. 9 - Equity Share Capleal

Parliculars Asat Aaat
Barch 312033 m.n:h 31 2041
Total Equity Share Capital 1,000.00 1,000.00
1,006,00 1,000.00
Authorlsed Share Capital : 1,000.00 1,000.00
Isswed and Subsalbed Capial Comprises : 70842 70842
Total Equlty Share Copital 70842 708.42
9.1 Pald up Equlty Shares
Particulars Number of Share Capital
—shawes jamount)
Balonce at Aprl! 01, 2021
Fully Palkd up Equity Shares autsmanding at the beginning of the perlod
T0,84,534 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up ' 7,080,534 F0B.05
Ad|ustements during the year 1
Fully Pald up Equity Shares outstanding at the clossing of the p_n:rlnd 7,080,534 108,05
Partly Paid up Equity Shares cutstanding at the beginning of the perlod
7,403 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each, Rs. 5 paid up 7408 .37
Adiustarnents during tha year i -
Fully Paid up Equity Shares gutstarsding at the chkossing of the period TA09 0.37
lance at March 31, 2023 7,087,943 T08.42 |
Balance a4 Aprll 01, 2020
Fully Paid up Equity Sharas cutstanding at the baginning of the percd
70,384,534 Equity Shares of Ry, 10 each fully pald up 7.080,534 708.05
Adjustements during the vear -
Fully Paid up Equity sharss outstanding at the clessing of the period 1080534 708.05
Partly Fald up Equity Shares out dirg at the beginning of the pericd
7,409 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each, R5. 5 paid up 7406 0,37
Adjustemants during the year . .
Fully Fald up Equity Shares autstanding at the clossirg of the period 7403 0.37
Balance at March 31, 2021 7.087,943 708.42
9.1 Details of Shares held by Promoters
As at March 31, 2022 Ag gt March 31, 2021
Number of Shares | % hobiing of % change Number of % holding of
I
Parficufars hetd Equlty Shares | duingthe vear | Sharesheld | Ecwuty Shares |
Fully Pald Equfty Shares
{1) Promoters and Associsies
Satlsh K Kaura 38,067 0.54% pit 38067 0.54%
Alka Xaurs 8,273 0.12% Nil 8,273 D.12%
Puneat Kaura ir2 0.00% NIl 172 0.00%
ved Pal Kaura 12,854 0.18% Nl 11,854 0.18%
Kaura Properties Pyt Lid. 2,350 0.03% Nil 2,330 0,035,
Faramount CapFin Lease Pyt Lid, 22,754 0.46% Nil 32,754 0.46%
Samtel Machines & Projeets Ltd 1,433,344 20.22% Mil 1,433,344 20.22%
Samtel Avionics Ltd 261,859 32 69% [, 1'3 261,859 369K
Samtel Calar Ltd 1.336,812 18.85% Nil 1,336,812 12.86%
{2) Non-Resident Indians 187,202 2.36% il 167,202 2.36%
{3} Overseas Bodiles Corporates 414,349 5.85% NIl 414,249 5.85%
{4} Mutual Fund and UTI 5430 0.08% il 5,430 0.08%
(ShFIIS 585 D.01% NH 585 0.01%,
16) Banka / Finandal instiutions / Insurance Cos. 244,703 4.B6% il 344,703 a6
{7) 'ndlan Bodles Corporates 1,343,616 18.595% Nil 1,343,616 18.95%
{8) tnatian Public 1,685,492 23.78% Nil 1,685,499 23.78%
191 Trusts 74 D0% il 74 C.O0%
Total 7,087,943 100.00% 7,087,943 100.00%

69



SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2022
{ Al amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 10 - Other Equity.

Particulars e e

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Retained Earnings:
Balance at Beginning of Year (572.15) {563.88)
Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company (10.29} (8.27)
General Reserve - -
Balance at the End of Period (582.44) {572.15)
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SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2022
.+ Al amounts In INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 11 - Current Borrowlings

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

WET TR TR

Unsecured Short Term Borrowings :
a} |Loans Repayable on Demand

From Banks {Bank Overdraft)
From Others '

b) |Loans from Related Farties

11.53

10.03

Total

- A —

11.53

10.03
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SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Motes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2022
{ All amaunis bn INR Rs. LACS except sharg and per share data and where otherwise sated)

Notg No. 12 - Trade Pavables
Particulars Asar L3
March 31 2022 | March 31, 3021
Trade Payables
Ciue to MSME Parties -
Other than MEME Partias 28.57 2857
otal 28.57 2857

Trade Payables ageing schedule

[+] Hing for following periods as at 31,03.2022 from due date of Payment
Partheulars Less than 1 l-ayears | 2:3years More than 3 Total
year year:
(1) MSME . - :
(1} Ochers 18.57 - 2857
(1] Disputed Dues - MSME . - - -
{iv} Disputed Dues « Others L - .
Note No. 13 - Other Corrent Liabllities
Particulars " dﬁ:‘ " Asat
March 31,2022 { March 31 2021 |
Revenue Received in Advance
Deferred Revenue arising from Customer Lerality Programme _ .
Defarred Revenue arising from Government Grant
Statutory Dues Payable 35895 353,62
Others 13287 133.13
Proviston for Tax 51.62 51.62
Total Other Ciwrent Liabilites 543.44 538.37
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SAMUYEL INDIA LTD
Notes forming part of the financlal statements as at March 31, 2022
{ &l amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No, 14 - Revenue from Operations

IParticulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
{a) Sale of Products .
{b) Sale of Services -
ic} Other Operating Revenues -
Total -
Note No. 15 - Other Income
IPartlculars Year endad Year ended
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
(a) Interest Income 2.10 2.09
(b) Liabiity no longer require wiback 0.05 -
Total 215 2.09
[14)) Revanue from Fair Value of Investment “
Total l
{c) Other Non-operating Income {nat of expenses directly attrlbutable to such
Income}
Cthers-Balances Written Back -
Total s
iGrand Total 2.15 2.09
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SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2022
{ All amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated}

Note No. 16 - Cost of Materials Consumed

Particulars

Year encled

Orpening Stock
Add : Purchases
ﬂLess + Clasing Stock

March 31, 2022

e S

Vear ended
March 31, 2021

S

Total

Note Nao. 17 - Financa Cost

Particulars Year ended Year ended
aticy March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

[Interest Expenses 5.32 -5.28

Total 5.32 5.29
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SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2022
[ All amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 18 - Other Expenses

IPartil:ulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021

Salary 2.16 2.16
Advertisment - 0.12
Depository Services - 0.07
Rates and Taxes 0.06 0.27
Travelling and Conveyance - 0.06
Printing and Stationery & Postage - 0.01
GST Input Tax Credit written off 201 -
|Legal & Professional Fees 1.40 0.88
Auditors' Remuneration

- For Audit 1.00 1.00

- For Limited Review Quarterly Audit/ Other Matters 0.50 0.50
Total 7.13 5.07
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SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

OVERVIEW

Samtel India Limited which commenced operations in the year 1983, was in the business of
manufacturing picture tubes for black & white televisions, trading in color television tubes and supply of
skilled and unskilled manpower. At present, it is into the business of trading. It-is listed on the Bombay
Stock Exchange Limited. The corporate office is situated in New Delhi.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i} Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accardance with Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS} notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015.

For all periods up to the period ended 31st March, 2022, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with Accounting Standards notified under the Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

The financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 was the first financial statements
the company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting except for the
following material items that have been measured at fair value as required by the relevant Ind
AS:

> Certaln financial assets and liabilities are measured at Fair value
» Defined Benefit and other Long Term Employee Benefits,

The financial statements are presénted in INR and all values are rounded to nearest lacs, except
when otherwise indicated,

The Company follows the Mercantile System of Accounting and recognises income &

expenditure on accrual basis except certain claims like those relating to Railways, Insurance, -

Electricity, Customs, and Excise etc., which are accounted for on acceptance basis on account of
uncertainties.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities and
commitments at the end of the financial statements and results of operations during the
reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon the management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.
Difference between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the period in which the
results are known/ materialized. '
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SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2022

i)

Property, Plant and Equipments

a)

b)

¢)

d)

‘Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any. Costs include costs of acquisitions or constructions, including incidental expenses
thereto and other attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use and are net of available duty/tax_ credits.

Expenditure during construction period

Expenditure related to and incurred during implementation of new/expansion-cum-
modernization projects is included under capital work-in-progress and the same is
allocated to the respective fixed assets.on completion of its construction/erection.

intangible Assets

Expenditure incurred on rights/properties, where benefit is expected to follow in
future, is disclosed as intangible assets. These intangible assets are amortized/written
off aver the expected duration of benefit or 10 years, whichever is lower,

On transition to Ind AS the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of

ail intangible assets as recognized at the end of the period from which the Ind AS is
adopted.

Depreclation and Amortization

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight-line method {SLM} at the rates and
in the manner specified in Schedule 11 of the Companies Act 2013, with effect from 1%
April 2014 and before that depreciation is provided on SLM basis at rates specified in
schedule XV to the Companies Act, 1956.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed for impairment at each balance sheet date
wherever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount for which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Valuation of Inventories

Stores & spares are valued at cost or under net realizable value. Stock-in- trade is valued
at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is arrived at on the weighted average
basis. Appropriate share of labour and other overheads are included in the case of work
in progress and finished goods.
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SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2022

vi)

vii)

viii)

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
date of the transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported
using the closing exchange rates on the date of the balance sheet.

In case of forward foreign exchange contracts, the premium or discount, arising at the
inception of such contracts, is as income or expense over the life of the contract and the
exchange differences on such contracts, i.e., difference between the exchange rate at
the reporting/ settlement date and the exchange rate on the date of inception of
contract/ the last reporting, is recognized as income /expense for the period,

Investments

Long term investments are stated at cost unless there is a permanent diminution in the
value thereof.

Revenue Recognition

a} Sales are net of GST, returns and rebates. Products returned / rejected are accounted for in
the year of return/rejection. The revenue from sale of goods / services is recognized at the
time of invoicing.

b) Export sales are accounted for on the basis of the date of bill of fading/airways bill.

c) Export benefits available under. the Export Import policy of the Government of India are
accounted for in the year of export, to the extent measurable,

d) Income from services is accounted for at the time of completion of service and billing thereof.

Employee Benefits

Expenses & liabilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with
Accounting Standard {AS)-15 —Employee Benefits’.

i) The contributions ta the provident fund for all employees and the contributions
t0 the superannuation and gratuity funds for managerial staff are charged to
revenue. Provision for gratuity (other than for managerial staff), determined
on an arithmetical {or actuarial)} basis at the end of the year is charged to the
revenue.

ii) Provision for leave entitlement, determined on an arithmetical {or actuarial)
basis at the end of the year, is charged to revenue,
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SAMTEL INDJA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

X}

xi}

xii)

i)

Xiv)

Warranty
Provision for warranty is made on the basis of average cost as per past experience.

Taxes on Income

Provision for current tax is made considering various allowances and benefits available
to the Company under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

In accordance with Accounting Standard {AS-22) ‘Accounting for Taxes on Income’,
deferred taxes resulting from timing differences between book and tax profits are
accounted for at the tax rate substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date to the
extent the timing differences are expected to be crystallized. Deferred tax assets are
recoghized and reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to the extent there is
reasonable/virtual certainty of realizing such assets against futqre taxable income.

Minimum Alternate Tax {MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the
extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during
the specified period.

Provislons, Contingent Liabilities, Commitments and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized for present obligations of uncertain timing or amount arising
as a result of a past event where a reliable estimate can be made and it is probablie that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. Where it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability and commitments, unless the probability of outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is remote.

Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or mare uncertain events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
and commitments unless the probability of outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is remote. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

Cash Flow Statements

Cash low statements are reported using the indirect method; where by a profit before
tax is adjusted for the effects of the transactions of non-cash nature & any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from the operating,
investing & financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Earnings Per Share
The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s earnings per share (EPS)

comprise of the net profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders. The number of
shares used in computing basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares
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SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2022

outstanding during the period adjusted for events of bonus issue post period end, bonus
elements in right issue to existing shareholders, share split, and reverse share split
{consolidation of shares). The diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as basic EPS,
after adjusting for the effect of potential dilutive equity shares unless impact is anti-
dilutive.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

A) Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

‘ Description Current Year Previous Year
'a) | Disputed Excise Duty and Other demands ' 15.66 15,66 |
b} | Income Tax demands where the cases are pending at 293.07 | 29307
various stages of appeal with the authorities
| ¢) | Sales Tax Demand where the case are pending before 89.90 89.90
assessing officer after remand from Joint
Commissioner Sales Tax.

B) Capital Commitment: - -
In the opinion of the Board, Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value on realization in the
ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the books of
accounts and provision for all known material liabilities have been made and considered adequate.

Taxation

The Company has carried forward losses/unabsorbed depreciation under the Income tax Act, 1961.
However, in view of uncertainty of future taxable income of the Company, in accordance with
Accounting Standard AS-22" Accounting for Taxes on Income” notified in the Companies Accounting
Standard Rule 2006, the net deferred tax assets have not been recognized in the accounts.

The Company has already started the process of identifying the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises as defined under the “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006”7, However, based cn the information available with the Company as of now, no enterprises
have been identified, who are registered under the said Act.

During the year, provision for diminution in the value of long term investment of Samtel Glass
Limited (SGL) has not been done as SGL is in the process of selling its Land and Building and in the
view of the management the realization value of Land wili be much higher compared to all its
liabilities. Hence, the value of long term investment of SGL does not require any diminution.
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SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2022

25, Earning per share’, in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-20)
[ Current Year i Previous Year
| Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders (Rs. in Lakhs) {10.29} | (8.27)
“Number of Equity Shares (in nos.)
tssued and subscribed N 70,87,943 70,87,943
Total number of shares including potential equity shares 70,87,943 | 70,87,943 |
Basic earnings per Share (Rs.} | {0.015) {0.012)
l Diluted earnings per Share (Rs.) N o | (0.015) | {0.012)

26. Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard {AS-17} ‘Segment Reporting’:

Segment Reporting: Based on the guiding principles given in Ind AS 108 “Segment Reporting”
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india, the Company’s only business segment

during the year relates to “Supply of manpower”. As a result, the disclosure requirements of Ind
AS are not applicable.

27 Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard (A5—18) ‘Related Party Disclosures’:

A, List of Related Parties and Relationships
Sl. No. | Nature of Relationship Name of Related party
A Key Management Personnel Satish K Kaura - Chairman and Managing Director
Anurag Manhas - Chief Financial Officer
Bhavika Sharma - Company Secretary !
B Other related parties in respect of which
the Company had transaction: Nil
Associates '
C Enterprises over which key management a) Samtel Color Limited (under liquidation)
personnel and/ or his relatives exercise b) Samtel Avianics Limited
significant influence ¢} Samtel HAL Display Systems Limited
d} Samtel Technologies Limited
e) Samtel Machines & Projects Limited
f) Samtel Glass Limited
g) Kaura Properties Pvt. Limited
h} Fame Mercantile Pvt. Limited
i} Navketan Mercantile Pvt. Limited
I} Punswat Consultants Limited
k) Swaka Consultants Limited
REASSSR
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SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

B. Transactions with Related Parties

{Rs.in Lakhs)

Particulars

®alances at the year end
(i) Receivables

- Samtel Avionics Limited
- Samtel Glass Limited
- Kaura Properties (Pvt)

iimited

+/; Payables

= Ramtel Color Limited

« Funswat Consultants Ltd

-Fame Mercantile Pvt Ltd,

'}V Investments.
- Samtel Color Limited
- Samtel Glass Limited
) Securifv in the form of

niedge given related to
Zartel Color Limited™

Enterprises over which key
Associates man.a gemeln ! personpel or Total
his relatives exercise
significant influence
Previous Previous _ Previous
Current Year Year Current Year Year. Current Year Year
Nii Nil 302.41 305.61 30241 305,61
Nil Nif 45.23 45.95 45,23 45.95
Nil Nil 2.17 2.17 217 2.17
Nil Nil 9.80 9,80 9.80 9.80
il Nl 10.03 10,03 10.03 10.03
Bl S 1.50 Nil Nil Nil
il Nil 473.70 473,70 473,70 473.70
Nil Nil 555.00 555.00 555.00 555.00
* * * * *
*

*The Company has given undertakings to certain financial institutions not to dispose off its investments
without their prior consent till the loans sanctioned by them to the investee companies remain
outstanding fully provided. (Refer Note No. 29).
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SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2022

After the closure of plant (Black and White pictures for Black and white TV Sets), Samtel india Limited
had aimed to commence its operation in trading of color picture tubes, however such activities could
not be successfully carried out for longer period, due to low market demand. The management of
Samtel India Limited was hopeful of better success in new segment of business activities. Therefore, the
company entered into the business for supplying manpower to the manufacturing units, {especially to
picture tube manufacturing units). Since the demand of Cathode Ray Tube declined sharply over a
period of time, the business of manpower supply was also adversely affected. To restructure & revive
the business activities the Company aiso evaluated the possibilities of entering into manufacturing
activities and for that intended to acquire suitable property also, but could not succeed due to
continuous recession and liquidity problem. Now, the Company has obtained VAT registration under
U.P. Trade Tax Act and obtained GST registration also and putting its efforts to trading specific
Electronics [tems, During the previous years, the Company has started the trading business of specific

Electronics items. In view of this, the management has prepared and maintained its books of accounts
an the concept of “going concern”,

In the earlier years, the Company has given security in the form of pledge up to 59.00 lakhs fully paid up
equity shares of Rs. 10 each of Samtel Color Limited (SCL) held by the Company in favor of the bank
Acting as trustee for itself and as agent for other lenders of SCL as per the Corporate Debt Restructuring

{CDR) Scheme of SCL as approved by CDR Cell of RBI, as it has major investment in SCl. and in view of the
management it would add long term value to the Company.

7409 partly paid Equity Shares {paid up Rs. 5.00 per share} have not forfeited yet.

Additional Regulatory Information:
a} Clause [vili): Details of Benami Property held - Nil
b) Clause {x): willful Defaulter - Nil
c) Clause (xi): Relationship with Struck off Companies - Nil

d} Clause (xiii): Compliance with number of layers of Companies — NA

In terms of Clause B () of general instructions for preparation of Profit and Loss Account, there is no
undisclosed income which is not considered in Profit and Loss Accounts
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SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2022

32. Schedule of Ratios:

S
| No. Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21 Remarks
5 (a) | Current Ratio 1.13 1.15 | No major change
{b} | Debt- Equity Ratio 0.02 0.01 | No major change
{c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio (0.89) _ {0.79) | no major change
(d} | Return on Equity Ratio i (0.08} | 0.06) | No major change
| {e) | Inventory Turnover Ratio NA NA
(f) Trafie Receivable Turnover NA NA
I Ratio
| (g} | Trade Payable Turnover Ratio | NA NA
{h} | Net Capital Turnover Ratio _ NA NA
{i) | Net Profit Ratio NA NA
(i) | Return on Capital Employed 0.05 0.05 | No change |
(k} | Return on Investment NA NA | |

s
L

All the applicable disclosures / information required in terms of Schedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013
as amended from time to time, the latest being vide Notification dated March 24, 2021 of the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, have been incorporated in this Financial Statements.

34. Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to conform to this year's
classification.

For R Sharma & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants —
/@.hB‘ASSO
1
% ﬁm £&»L naﬁ\q - %

FRN: 003683N
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Q__of’aﬁfx"’f
RAKESH SHARMA q& eg&gg?“; é" ﬁATISH K KAURA\ Sg:elzgurum T
Partner ﬂe,eﬁ;‘é’yf Director i DIN-07784556 Company Secretary
Membership No: 082640 ——-  DIN-00011202 |

v ¢ 0
ANURAG MANHAS
Place: New Delhi C.F.O.
Date: 30.05.2022



SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
- ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
Registered Office: Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road, Tehsil- Ladpura, Distt.Kota, Rajasthan-324001
Administrative Office: 1212, 12th Floor, 43 Chiranjiv Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhi 110019.
CIN: L31909RJ1981PLC012073
40™ Annual General Meeting on Friday the 30™ September 2022
PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014)

Name 0Of the MEMDEI(S)  ....i it enens
REGISIEIEU AGUIESS: .. onet ittt e et e e e

Regd. Folio NO. / DPID/CHNEL ID NO. & .oooiviiiiiieitie et e e

I/We
(INBIMIE(S) vttt ettt b et b bt e £ E e b8 e Rt bt e bRt bk £ e b et e bbbt e b et en et et nrene e of
(AAGAIESS). .ttt et h bbb et b R b £ b eE b1 e bRk Rt ekt h et bbbt n e

or failing him

as my / our proxy to attend and vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 40™ Annual General Meeting
of Samtel India Limited to be held on Friday, the 30" September 2022 at 9.30 A.M. at registered office of
the company at Village Naya Nohra, Tehsil Ladpura, Kota Baran Road, Distt. Kota (Rajasthan) and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

S. . Against For
Resolutions

No.

1 Adoption of Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the year

ended 31% March, 2022 and Report of the Board of Directors and

Auditors thereon.

2 Re-Appointment of Mrs. Alka Kaura, who retires by rotation, and being
eligible, seeks re-appointment.

85



SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
- ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

Re-appointment of M/s R Sharma & Associates, Chartered Accountant
(Registration No. 003683N) as Statutory Auditor of the company for
further 5 years.

4 Change of Registered of the company from the State of Rajasthan to
the State of Delhi.

Note:
1. The proxy form should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company
not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
2. ltis optional to indicate your preference , if you leave the for, against column blank against any or
all resolution, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem appropriate.
3. For the Resolution, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 39" Annual
General Meeting.

SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
CIN: L31909RJ1981PLC012073

Registered Office: Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road, Tehsil- Ladpura, Distt- Kota, Rajasthan-324001
Correspondence Office: 1212, 12th Floor, 43 Chiranjiv Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhi 110019.
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40" Annual General Meeting on Friday the 30" Sept. 2022
ATTENDANCE SLIP

40™ Annual General Meeting Monday, the September 30, 2022

Name of the Member:

Name of the Proxy Holder, if any:
Regd. Folio / DPID/Clinet ID No.:
No. of Shares:

| / we hereby record my/our presence at the at the 40™ Annual General Meeting of Samtel India Limited to
be held on Friday, the 30" September 2022 at 9.30 A.M. at registered office of the company at Village
Naya Nohra, Tehsil Ladpura, Kota Baran Road, District Kota (Rajasthan).

Signature of the Member / Proxy holder
Note :

1.

Members/Proxy holders are requested to bring this Attendance Slip duly filled in and signed with them
when they come to the meeting and hand it over at the ATTENDANCE VERIFICATION COUNTER
at the entrance of the Meeting Venue.

No Attendance slip shall be issued at the meeting.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the Financial year 2021-22 & Notice of the AGM alongwith
the attendance slip & Proxy form is being sent to all the members whose email address is registered
with the Company / DP unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. Members
receiving electronic copy & attending the AGM can print copy of the Attendance slip.

Physical copy of the Annual Report for the Financial year 2021-22 & the Notice of the AGM alongwith
Attendance Slip & Proxy form is being sent in the permitted mode (s) to all members whose e-mail is
not registered or have requested for hard copy. Please bring your copy of the Annual Report to the
Meeting.

The Meeting is of members only and you are requested not to bring with you any person who is not a
member or a proxy.

Signature of the Member / Proxy holder

E-Voting Particulars
EVSN
(E Voting Sequence Number)

User ID Password
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